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. GENERAL INFORMATION OF THE COMPANY
1. General information
Vietnamese Name : CONG TY CO PHAN SAN XUAT KINH DOANH XUAT

NHAP KHAU BINH THANH

English Name - BINH THANH IMPORT EXPORT PRODUCTION AND
TRADE JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Abbreviation - GILIMEX

Business Registration Certificate No. (0302181666 issued by the Department of
Planning and Investment of Ho Chi Minh City, first registered on December 29, 2000,
27 change registered on December 11, 2024

Charter capital : VND 1,016.000,660.000

Owner's capital  : VND 1,016,000,660.000

Address - 334 A Phan Van Tri, Ward 11, Binh Thanh District, Ho Chi
Minh City, Vietnam

Phone number 84 - 28 - 7100 8888

Fax number -84 -2R—3516 0118

Website D www.ailimex.com

Securities code : GIL

2. Establishment and development process

Binh Thanh Import-Export Production and Trading Joint Stock Company {hereinalter
referred to as ** the Company ') was established under Decision No. 134/2000:Q10-
TTg dated November 24, 2000 of the Prime Minister on converting the Stale-owned
enterprise Binh Thanh Import-Export Production and Trading Company Into a joint
stock company. with the predecessor being Binh Thanh District Export Supply
Company established in 1982 under Decision No. 39/QD-UB dated March 19, 1982
of the People's Committee of Ho Chi Minh City.

On December 27, 2000, the Company held a General Meeting of Shareholders (o
establish a Joint Stock Company with an initial charter capital of VND 12 billion. On
December 29, 2000, the Department of Planning and Investment of Ho Chi Minh
City issued the first Business Registration Certificate No. 4103000253 and Binh
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Thanh Import-Export Production and Trading Joint Stock Company officially
operated from January 1, 2001. To date. the Company's Business Registrauon
Certificate has been registered for the 27" change on December | 1. 2024 with the
business registration number 0302181666.

As of December 31, 2024, the Company's charter capital 1s VND 1.0 16.000.660. 001

2.1. Listing
On January 2, 2002, the Company's shares were the 11th shares officially listed and

iraded at the Ho Chi Minh City Stock Exchange (HOSE). now the Ho Chi Minh City
Stock Exchange. Up to now, the Company's shares are listed as lollows:

= Securities type : Common stock
= Stock code : GIL
= Face value : WND 10,000 /share

= Number of listed shares currently: 101,600,066 shares

2.2, Important events

= Initial charter capital - VND 12.,000,000,000 ( Twelve billion )

= August 2001 - The company increased its charter capital to VIND
17.000,000.000 ( Seventeen billion ).

= 2003 : The Company's charter capital is VND
25.500,000.000 (Twenty-five billion five hundred
million).

= 2005 . The Company issued shares to increase its charler

capital to VND 45.500.000,000 ( Forty-five
billion five hundred million ) to implement the
Office Building Project at 24C Phan Dang Luu.
Binh Thanh District, Ho Chi Minh City.

= September 2007 - To implement the Garment Factory Project in Phu
My, Tan Thanh District. Ba Ria - Vung Tau
Province, the Company raised capital through
issuing shares to increase its charter capital to
VND 102.198.810.,000 ( One hundred and two
billion one hundred and ninety-eight million
eight hundred and ten thousand }.

= April 2010 - The company paid 25% dividend in shares from
2009 profits, increasing charler capital from
VND 102,198.810.000 to VND 127,745.880.,000
(One hundred twentv-seven billion seven
hundred forty-five million eight hundred eighty
thousand ).
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= February 2012

= September 2012

= October 2018

s Tune 2019

= August 2019

= June 2020

= March 2021

= September 2021

. Tssued 550.000 shares to the Company's ollicers

and employees, increasing the Company's charter
capital by VND 5,500,000,000 to VND
133,245.880,000 ( One hundred thirte-three
billion two hundred forty-five million eight
hundred eighty thousand ).

- Tssued 600,000 shares to the Company's officers

and employees, increasing the Company's charter
capital to VIND 139.245.880.000 { One hundred
thirty-nine billion two hundred forty-five million
eight hundred eighty thousand ).

- The company paid 37% dividend in shares from

2017 profit, increasing charter capital from YND
139,245.880,000 to ¥ND 190.758,250,000 ( One
hundred and ninety billion seven hundred and
fifty eight million two hundred and fifty
thousand).

- The company paid a 21% dividend in shares from

2018 profits, increasing charter capifal [rom
VND 190,758,250.000 to VND 230,808.0 10,000
( Two hundred thirty billion eight hundred and
eight million and ten thousand ).

: The Company issued 919,199 bonus shares to the

Company's employees. increasing the Company's
charter capital from VND 230.808.010.000 w0
VND 240.000.000.000 ( Two hundred and forty
billion ).

: The Company issued 12,000,000 shares to the

public for existing shareholders. increasing the
Company's  charter  capital from  VID
240,000,000,000 to VND 360,000,000,000
(Three hundred and sixty billion).

- The Prime Minister issued Decision No, 319/QD-

TTg dated March 10, 2021 on deciding the
investment policy for the project lo invest in
comstruction and business of infrastructure of
(Gilimex Industrial Park.

- The company paid a 20% dividend in shares from

2020 profits, increasing its charter capital from

——-———"—______I—I_—-—“'——-’-—_— e E———
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» April 2022

= MNovember 2022

= September 2022

o January 2023

= June 2024

= December 2024

2.3, Developmental milestones

VND 360,000,000.000 to VND 432.000.000,000
{ Four hundred thirty-two billion).

: The Company completed the private share

issuance, increasing its charter capital from VND
432,000,000,000 to VND 600,000,000.000 ( Six
hundred billion ).

- Thua Thien - Hue Provincial People's Committee

and  Gilimex Industrial Park Joint  Stock
Company held the groundbreaking ceremony of
(filimex Industrial Park project.

The Prime DMinister issued Decision No.

1050/QD-TTg dated September 7, 2022 on
approving the investment policy for the project 1o
invest in construction and business ol
infrastructure of Gilimex Industrial Park - Vinh
Long .
The company paid a 15% dividend in shares [rom
2021 profits, increasing its charter capital [rom
VIND 600,000,000,000 to VND 6¢90.000.000.000
( Six hundred and ninety billion).

: The Company completed the issuance of sharcs

under the employee stock option program.
increasing its charter capital from VND
690.000.000,000 o VND 700,000.000,000
(Seven hundred billion).

: The Company withdraws shares issued under the

emplovee stock option program. reducing the
Charter Capital from VND TO0,000.000,000
(Seven hundred hillion) to VIND
699.500,000.000.

- The Company completes the share 1ssuance Lo

pay dividends in 2023, increasing its charter
capital from VND 699,500,000.000 o VND
1,016.000,660,000. .

= October 2006 - Started construction of Office Building 24C Phan Dang Luu,
Binh Thanh, Ho Chi Minh City

= October 2007 : Started construction of the Household Garment Factory in Hac
Dich Industrial - Handicraft Park, Trang Cat Quarter, Hac Dich
Ward, Phu My Town. Ba Ria - Vung Tau Province.

EE
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= August 2008

= January 2010

= Carter 012011

= February 2013

= March 2013

: Thanh My Garment Factory operates under the name Thanh My

One Member Co., Ltd.. now Thanh My Garment Co.. Lid.

+ Gilimex Building office building was completed and put mnto

operation.

Cooperate with Phong Phu to develop manufacturing plants in
the Central region

- Contributed capital lo establish Pacific Lighting Equipment

Production and Trading Joint Stock Company: Producing
decorative lights for export.

Contributed capital to establish Dai Tay Duong Metal
Production and Trading Joint Stock Company: Producing metal
frames for the Company's houschold garment industry.

» December 2013: Transfer of Office Building Project 24C Phan Dang Luu. Binh

Thanh, Ho Chi Minh City

= September 2014: Moved the Company's headquarters to 334A Phan Van | Ti. Ward

= August 2016

= (ictober 2018

= June 2019

= Apgust 2019

= MNovember 2019;

e (Oclober 2020

= March 2021

= September 2021:

= April 2022

= September 2022:

.___—_.—_——_—-_-_-

Ansisal Report 2024

11, Binh Thanh District, o Chi Minh City. Vietnam

- Became a strategic shareholder owning 23% of shares of Gia

Dinh Textile and Garment Joint Stock Company

The company increased its charter capital from VND
139,245.880,000 to VND 19(.,758,250.000.

The company increased its charter capital from VND
190.758.250.000 to VND 230,808.010,000,

The company increased its charter capital from VND
230,808,010,000 to VND 240,000.000,000

Contributed capital to establish Gilimex Industrial Park Joint
Stock Company

The company increased its charter capital from VND
240.000,000,000 to VND 360,000,000.000

- The Prime Minister issued Decision No. 319/QD-TTg dated

March 10, 2021 on deciding the investment policy for the project
to invest in construction and business of infrastructure of
Gilimex Industrial Park.

The company increased its charter capital from VND
360.,000,000,000 to WND 432.000,000,000 .

. The company completed the private issuance ol shares to

strategic invesiors, increasing its charter capital from VND
432.000.000,000 to VIND 600,000,000,000.

The Prime Minister issued Decision No. 1030/QD-1TTg dated
September 7, 2022 on approving the investment policy for the
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= January 2023

= December 2024

= January 2023

project to invest in construction and business of infrastructure of
Gilimex Industrial Park - Vinh Long,.

The company increased its charter capital from 600.000,000.000
VND to 690.000,000.000 (Six hundred and ninety billion) YAND.

- The Company increased its charter capital from WND

@90.000.000,000 10 VND 700,000.000,000 ( Seven hundred
hillion ).

- The Company completes the share issuance 10 pay dividends in

2023, increasing its charter capital from VND 699,500,004,000
to VND 1,016.000,660,000.

- The Prime Minister issued Decision No. 201/QD-TTg dated

January 21, 2025 on approving the investment policy for the
project to invest in construction and business of infrastructure of
Nghia Hung Industrial Park. Bac Giang province.

3. Business lines and locations of the business

Main business lings:

Manufacturing, processing, trading, exporting garment products

and developing industrial park infrastructure.

[Location of business:

. Gilimex Production: main export markets are Asia, Europe and A merica

- Gilimex Industrial Park: Industrial Park projects in the North, Central and South

Governance model

4.1. Governance model

- Business organization - Management apparatus

The Company's governance model includes:

- General meeting of shareholders;

- Board of Directors;

- Audit Committee under the Board ol Directors;

- Company Director.

4.2. Management structure
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4.3. Subsidiary, associated companies
4.3.1. Subsidiary
% Manufacturing Group
Thanh My Garment Company Limited
Address: Hace Dich Industrial - Handicraft Cluster, Trang Cat Quarter, Hac Dich
Ward, Phu My City, Ba Ria - Vung Tau Province, Vietnam
Main business line : Sewing household goods
Charter capital: 60,000.000,000 VND

Parent Company's ownership ratio: 100%

Pacific Lighting Equipment Manufacturing and Trading Joint Stock Company

Address: Hae Dich Industrial - Handicraft Cluster, Trang Cat Quarter, Hae Dich
Ward. Phu My City, Ba Ria - Vung Tau Province, Vieinam
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Main business line : Manufacturing lighting equipment

Charter Capital: 20,000,000.000 VND

Parent Company's ownership ratio: 99.9%

Atlantic Metal Production and Trading Joint Stock Company

Address: Hac Dich Industrial - Handicraft Cluster, Trang Cat Quarter, Hac Dich
Ward. Phu My City. Ba Ria - Vung Tau Province, Vietnam

Main business line : Manufacturing metal products

Charter Capital: 20,000,000.000 VND

Parent Company's ownership ratio: 100%

Gilimex Dong Nai Company Limited

Address: 111A, Hamlet 24, Xuan Bac Commune, Xuan Loe District, Dong Nai
Province.

Main business lines : Production of suitcases, handbags and similar items, production
of saddles and cushions

Charter Capital: 60,000,000,000 VXD

Parent Company's ownership ratio: 100%

Gilimex Long Khanh Joint Stock Company

Address: Road No. 6, Long Khanh Industrial Park, Binh Loc Commune. Long Khanh
Citv. Dong Nai Province, Vietmam

Main business line : Manufacturing plastic products

Charter Capital: 30,000,000,000 VND

Parent Company's ownership ratio: 99.97%

GILIMEX Household Goods Joint Stock Company — PPJ

Address: 334A Phan Van Tri, Ward 11, Binh Thanh District, Ho Chi Minh City
Main business lines : Sewing costumes, producing knitted, crocheted. and woven
costumes, producing and exporting garments, trading silk. fibers, textile vamns.
fabrics, garment accessories, and footwear.

Charter capital: 130,000,000.000 VND

Parent Company's ownership ratio: 99.45%

o Industrial Park Infrastructure Company Group

Gilimex Industrial Park Joint Stock Company

Address: 45 Nguyen Hue, Vinh Ninh Ward, Thuan Hoa Ward. Hue City

Main business line: Industrial park management services

Charter Capital: 510.000.000,000 ¥VND

Parent Company's ownership ratio: 90%

Gilimex Vinh Long Industrial Park Jeint Stock Company
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Address: No. PG2-22. Hamlet 1, Ward 4, Vinh Long City, Vinh Long Provinge,
Vietnam.

Main business lines : Construction and business of industrial park infrastructure
Charter Capital: 600.000,000.000 VND

Parent company's direct interest ratio: 30%

Parent company's indirect interest ratio: 58.5%

Gia Dinh Real Estate Company Limited

Address: 572 Le Quang Dinh, Ward 01, Go Vap District, Ho Chi Minh City

Main business lines : Construction of ¢ivil engineering works, housing. mvestment
consulting, real estate business

Charter capital: 33,000,000.000 VND

Parent Company's ownership ratio: 100%

Gilimex Logistics Company Limited

Address: Hac Dich Tndusirial - Handicrafi Cluster. Trang Cat Quarter. Hac Dich
Ward, Phu My City, Ba Ria - Vung Tau Province. Vietnam

Main business line : Warchousing

Charter Capital: 100,000.000,000 VND

Parent Company's ownership ratio: 100%

Gilimex Bac Giang Industrial Park Joint Stock Company

Address: No. 31 Nguyen Thi Luu, Ngo Quyen Ward, Bac Giang City. Bac Giang
Province |
Main business line ; Industrial park management services

Charter Capital: 330,000,000.000 WND

Parent company's direct interest ratio: 0%

Parent company's indirect interest ratio: 92.638%

Gilimex Quang Neai Industrial Park Joint Stock Company

Address: No. 5 Hoa Binh Street. VSIP Quang Ngai Urban - Service Area, Truong

Quang Trong Ward, Quang Ngai City, Quang Ngai Province

Main business line ; Industrial park management services

Charter Capital: 990.000,000,000 VND

Parent company's direct interest ratio: 0%

Parent company's indirect interest ratio: 90%

e Group of service companies serving Industrial Parks

Hung Khang Real Estate Joint Stock Company

Address: 334A Phan Van Tri, Ward 11, Binh Thanh District, Ho Chi Minh City

Main business lines : Real estate consulting and brokerage

_____——_——_———“—-ﬂ__—-m*‘___d‘b—_v ==
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Charter Capital: 60,000.000.000 VND

Parent Company's ownership ratio: 99.99%

BT Infrastructure Investment Joint Stock Company

Address: 334A Phan Van Tri, Ward 11, Binh Thanh District, Ho Chi Minh City
Main business line ; Real estate business

Charter Capital: 12,000,000,000 ¥ ND

Parent Company's ownership ratio: 100%

Luu Cong Hieu Company Limited

Address: No. 10A2 An Binh Residential Area, Tran Quoc Toan Street. Ward 1. An
Binh Ward, Bien Hoa City. Dong Nai Province

Main business lines : Real estate business. rental houses
Charter Capital: 25.000.000,000 VND

Parent Company's ownership ratio; 100%

Ichiban Star Joint Stock Company

Address: No. 03, Huu Nghi Avenue, VSIP Industrial Park. Thuan An City, Binh
Duong Province, Vietnam

Main business line : Restaurant service business

Charter Capital: 4,115,000,000 VND

Parent Company's ownership ratio: 99.99%

My Khang Investment Joint Stock Company

Address: No. 5 Hoa Binh Street, VSIP Quang Ngai Urban - Service Area. Truong
Quang Trong Ward, Quang Ngai City, Quang Negai Province, Vietnam

Main business lines : Real estate consulting and brokerage

Charter Capital: 83,000,000.000 VND

Parent Company's ownership ratio: 99.99%

4.3.2. Affiliated companies

Hoang An Investment and Development Joint Stock Company

Address: No. 26A3, Tao Luc 5 Street, Vietnam - Singapore Indusirial Park 2. Hoa
Phu Ward. Thu Dau Mot City, Binh Dueng Province

Main business line ; Wholesale of other construction materials and installation
equipment

Charter Capital: 6.000,000,000 VYN
Ownership ratio of GILIMEX Company: 35%

5. Development orientations
5.1. Produced by Gilimex
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Diversify business segments with the goal of becoming the leading manufacturer and
supplier of household products. stuffed animal in Vietnam. serving the minimum
feeds of human life. The company aims to operate in the following main business
STOUps:

- Production of household goods and industrial goods for export;

- Fashion clothing, backpacks, handbags;

_ Production stuffed animal for domestic and export markets:

- Other products from cotton, fiber. paper. plastic, non-woven fabric for domestic
market; '

- Lighting equipment and household/industrial metal products. automation. precision
mechanics.

5.2. Gilimex Industrial Park

Gilimex continues to develop industrial parks in the North, Central and South regions
(o attract domestic and foreign manufacturers to invest in production development 10
Vietnam.

5.3. Gilimex services for Industrial Parks

Gilimex will invest in services such as factories for rent, warehouses for rent. logistics
services, etc. to increase the value of the Industrial Park chain.

5.4. The Company's environmental, social and community goals

Ensure full compliance with customer requirements, compliance with regulations on
hygiene, safety at work, environmental protection and policies for employees. The
Company has issued and always updated. communicated to all employees in the
Company to understand and commit to the following:

- Commil to not using compulsory labor throughout the Company;

- By all means prevent, control and minimize factors affecting the environment such
as regular maintenance and servicing of machinery and equipment to reduce noise,
vibration and emissions into the environment, classify and treat waste according to
regulations;

- Commit to implementing social policies, working hours, payroll. and timesheets
transparently and publicly according to the law:

- Use energy elficiently, use solar energy for some electrical equipment, replace all
lights in the factory with LED Lights to save electricity. turn off the power when not
in use, adjust machinery and equipment to the appropriate level to avoid w asting

electricity. minimize the amount of CO2 emitted into the environment causing the
greenhouse effect, apply new technology in production and business activilies to save
natural resources such as coal and oil;

- Implement waste classification. including industrial waste being separated and
recyclable waste being reused to minimize environmental pollution;
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- Develop raw material suppliers fo gradually create sustainable products by utilizing
renewable raw materials.

6. Risks to the Company

6.1. Produced by Gilimex

For the household goods manufacturing industry and stuffed animal. this 1s a labor-
intensive industry and requires time for workers to improve their skills. This
workforce often fluctuates a lot, especially right after Tet holiday. Therelore, the
Company has continuously implemented policies lor the entire system to build
policies suitable to the actual situation 1o retain skilled workers. optimize labor
resoutces 1o contribute to preparing resources after the economy recovers. Strenathien
training of existing human resources, combine organizing for workers Lo participate
in external training courses to improve capacity, ensuring the development of the
Company.

Due to the nature of the industry using a lot of labor, 1i is necessary 1o reserve raw
materials for production, deliver on time and maintain production to ensure jobs for
workers. However, when the market fluctuates worse than expected. the risk of
sudden decrease in customer demand causes orders Lo decrease, increasing the risk ol
long-term inventory at the Company and at the supplier. The Company is still
constantlv trying to build inventory according to the principle of maximum safety 10
minimize inventory risks .

In addition. the Company focuses on and plans to specialize in products and
customers for each affiliated factory (especially factories in regions 3-4} to optimize
production, cost elfliciency, and increase competitiveness in the market.

6.2. Gilimex Industrial Park

Although the Industrial Park real estate industry is considered to have great potential
and opportunitics, there are still some risks affecting the project such as: legal
procedures of Industrial Park projects still have many shortcomings, Land Law 2024
has many changes in land management policies and especially changes in land
policies in the development of industrial parks of the State.
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II. PERFORMANCE IN 2024
1. Production and business situation
1.1. Consolidated revenue and profit of the Company

The Company's consolidated revenue and profit over the years are as [ollows:

| Revenue Profit | Dividends |
i (VND) (VND) (%)
2019 7.538.354.874.201 160,539.411.824 | 15
2020 3.456,745.184,577 308.824.052.864 30 |
2021 4.150.320,316.468 330292.831.965 | 25
2022 3.166.709.117.208 361.759.037.132 | 0
2023 936.395.864.836 18.454.692.631 | 45.2467
2024 | 711.4?9.4{]4.991"I 26.067.162.087

1.2. Results of operation active in 2024

In the past year, the Company's production and husiness activities also encountered
many difficulties and challenges. Due to the impact ol the crisis, inflation, disruption
of the world economic supply chain, and decreased customer demand, the Company's
sales situation was seriously affected. For current orders , the Company is also un der
pressure [rom customers to reduce prices along with strict regulations on standards.
quality, and requirements for continuous improvement and application of automation
in production.

However, with the efforts of the Board of Directors and the collective of employees,
the Company has constantly overcome difficulties, actively negotiated with
customers Lo maintain orders, revenue and profits. Internally, the Company always
strengthens Supply Chain control to ensure input materials, control stock according
to customer needs by reasonably regulating the amount of raw materials in stock, In
particular. increasing the proportion of orders with higher profit margins, meeting
order requirements and strict regulations of customers on products in terms ol quality.
safety. security, environmental and social responsibility. In 2024, the Company has
always improved and developed products to win over many items from compelilors,
finding new and large customers with great potential for future plans. The Company
has constantly restructured the organization, production items, cut CoOSts.
implemented maximum savings in production and business activities, sel the goal of
improving production to always be at the forefront to increase maximum production
efficiency to achieve positive results in production and business. Specifically. the
Company's revenue results in 2024 are as follows:

_E—E_E————L—-E-ﬂ; e ———— -
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lmplcmentati{-m
Plan 2024 ot
Target mI\"I"J ‘ 2024 C“mp;m;’“
LY rate (%o
( ) (VND) |
Revenue | 500.000.000.000 ‘ 711.479.404.991 | 47 43%
| |
Profit after tax 100.000,000.000 | 26.067.162.087 26,07% |
L : ===

Compared with the targets and objectives of the 2024 plan set by the Company's
General Meeting of Shareholders, the revenue target reached 47,43% and after-tax
profit reached 26.07%.

The main reason for the revenue and profit not reaching the plan set by the General
Meeting of Sharcholders is due to a serious decline in customer demand, leading to a
major change in the Company's order situation. In 2024. the Company restructured
its production and business activities to adapt to the new situation, continuously
developed products and sought customers. In order (o achieve the best business
results, the Company has always organized effective purchasing, found supplicrs
with competitive prices. reorganized departments in the Company in the direction of
saving, reducing loss ol raw materials in production, researching and implementing
improvements in production and quality. increasing labor productivity. etc. In
addition, the Company has adjusted policies for input workers as well as retaining
existing workers to jointly develop and expand the Company's production. The
results of the above activities have greatly contributed to the implementation of the
best plan set by the General Meeting of Sharcholders.

Organization and personnel

List of Executive Board

Company Director

Full name : PHAM THI ANH NGUYET
Qualification . Bachelor of Business Administration

Number of shares held :39.836 GIL common shares (as of March 10, 2023) -
accounting for 0.04% of the Company's outstanding voling

shares
Work experience : 24 years
Chief Accountant
Full name - NGUYEN THI MINH HIEU
Professional qualification :Bachelor of Economics. major in Accounting and
Auditing
Number of shares held - 474,181 GIL common shares (as of March 10. 2025) -

accounting for 0.47% ol the Company's outstanding
voting shares
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Work experience : 20 years
2.2. Changes in the Board of Directors : none

2.3. Number of employees of the Company

As of December 31, 2024, the total number of employees of the whole company 1s
1.042 people.

2.4, Company policies towards employees

Within the Company, employees are the greatest asset to the existence and
development of the Company.. Therefore, the Company always considers the
development of policies, wellare program, training, and maximum development of
emplovees' capacity as one of the important tasks contributing to the success of the
Company. On this basis, the Company has been implementing full policies for
employees so that they can meet the increasing demands of work and develop their
careers in the future. Specifically:

Regarding welfare, ensuring safety and health for all emplovees:

- Always ensure safety for workers at the workplace in general and in production in
particular (specifically: providing uniforms, full labor protection: purchasing 24/7
aceident insurance for all workers: organizing training sessions on labor safety:
coordinating with the District Labor Federation to organize sports events to huild a
healthy lifestyle, improve the health of workers:....).

- Support expenses for households with children of daycare and preschool age. with
children under 12 months old, housing allowance, lunch allowance, seniority, parking
assistance for employees who do not have to park their vehicles at the Company,

- Reduce working hours. take breaks or pay extra wages if not taking breaks during
working hours according to the law for female workers who are pregnant or have
children under 1 vear old and work infmot in the list of heavy, toxic, or dangerous
jobs.

- Tmplement bonus regime on holidays. Tet, vacation regime, annual health check-ups
for employvees.

About working environment conditions:

- The company always reviews and improves working conditions for employees.
creating fresh air and a good working environment for emplovees, especially in
production such as renovating factories.

- Create a health training environment available in the Company so that employees can
balance their health care time.

- Launch emulation movements to promote productivity growth and increase income
for workers.

- Enjoy production and business efficiency for all em ployees at the end of the year to
encourage their working spirit.

On training and skill development to support workers:
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Training and human resource development is one of the goals throughout the
Company's operation and development process. In 2024, the Company has
continuously launched training programs in many positions so that employees have
the opportunity to develop to higher positions, meeting the constantly changing job
requirements.

The company always promotes the development of successor teams.

Improve the quality of human resources by organizing training inside and outside the
Company. Survey employees about training needs to create maximum conditions for
employees to participate, improve professional qualifications to bring high efficiency
in work. .
The company regularly reviews and evaluates the training of employees by managers.
Conveys the spirit of respect and maximum support to employees whao are ambitious,
cager to learn, develop themselves, and especially always have new and creative ideas
in their work.

Changes in policy for employees:

Minimum wage has been adjusted to comply with State regulations.

Change the subjects of application of policies on monthly subsidy for
accommodation, children, and childcare costs from female workers to households.
Investment situation and project implementation situation in 2024

Major investments in 2024; none

Project implementation situation in 2024

3.2.1. Gilimex Hue Industrial Park

Legal Document Procedures Implementation:

On March 10, 2021, the Prime Minister issued Decision No. 319/QD-TTg on
deciding the investment policy for the project to invest in construction and business
of infrastructure of Gilimex Industrial Park, Huong Thuy Town, Thua Thien Tue
Province with the following main contents:

Investor: Gilimex Industrial Park Coporation

Project name: Gilimex Hue Industrial Park

Project objective: Industrial park infrastructure business

Project land use scale: 460.85 ha

Location: Phu Bai ward and Thuy Phu commune, Huong Thuy town. Hue city
Total investment capital of the project: 2,614 billion YND, of which the investor's
contributed capital is 392.17 billion VIND

Project Duration: 50 vears from the date of issuance of the Investment Registration
Certificate.

After the Prime Minister approved the investment policy, the project completed all
legal procedures to implement the project. specifically: The Environmental Impact
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‘Assessment (BIA) report. the land-use conversion, The project’s Feasibility Study
Report, The Fire Prevention and Fighting (FPF). completion of land lease contract
signing to implement the project, construction permit for the entire leased land area
and some other legal procedures related to the project.
‘Status of Land Compensation, Site Clearance, and Resettlement:

- Based on the land acquisition approval decisions of the local People's Commillee,
compensation and site handover to the company have been 98.24% completed.

- The company has paid compensation and cleared 98.2% of the land.

- The company has transferred 100% of compensation and site clearance money
‘according to the decisions approving the caompensation plan,
Construction Implementation Status:

- Construction Progress in Zone A: Construction in Zone A, within the area that has
been licensed for construction. has been completed on schedule. and the project has
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- Construction Progress in Zone B: Construction commenced in May 2023, with
partial operation expected in Q4 2025.

m
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‘Achievements:

Land clearance has been nearly completed, covering 98.2% ol the total project area.
Operational team development has been finalized, with all key positions recruiled to
meet project timelines.

Construction of the centralized wastewater treatment plant in Zone B is underway.
with a designed capacity of 7,600 m*/day-night.

in Zone A [Phase 1), secondary investors have completed factory construction and commenced
operations.

2025 Plan and Key Project Objectives:

Achieve 100% land clearance by the end of Q2 2025.

Complete construction and commence full aperation of the remaining areas in Zone
A by early Q4 2025.

Complete Phase 1 construction in Zone B and put it into operation by mid-Q2 2026.
Achieve 100% land sales and hand over all commercial land to customers by 2028.

3.2.2. The Project of investment in infrastructure construction and business. of
Gilimex Vinh Long Industrial Park
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Legal Procedures Status:

- On September 7, 2022, the Prime Minister issued Decision No. 1030:QD-TTe.
approving the invesument policy for project of nvestment in infrastructure
construction and business of Gilimex Vinh Long Industrial Park with the following
key details:

+  Tnvestor: Gilimex Vinh Long Industrial Park Joint Stock Company

+  Project Name: the project of investment in infrastructure construction and business
ol Gilimex Vinh Long Industrial Park

~  Project Objective: Industrial park infrastructure business

+  Project Scale and Location: Approximately 400 hectares in Tan Quoi Town and
Thanh Loi Commune, Binh Tan District, Vinh Long Province

~  Project Duration: 30 years from the date of issuance of the Investment Registration
Certificate

- On October 7. 2022, the People's Committee of Vinh Long Province issued a decision
to rename Binh Tan Industrial Park to Gilimex Vinh Long Industrial Park.

- On January 13, 2023, the People's Commiittee of Vinh Long Province approved the
phased investment plan for the project:

+  Phase 1: 255 hectares in Thanh Lol Commune;

Phase 2: 145 hectares in the remaining area of Thanh Loi Commune and Tan Quai Town.

- On March 16. 2023, the Vinh Long Industrial Parks Management Board issued
Investment Registration Certificate No. 2100322410 for Phase 1 (255 hectares} o
Gilimex Vinh Long Industrial Park JSC.

_ On December 30, 2024, the Ministry of Natural Resources and Environment
approved the Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) report for Phase | of the
project,

Land Clearance Progress:

- Gilimex Vinh Long Industrial Park Joint Stock Company has advanced funds and
coordinated with the Binh Tan District Compensation Council to carry out the grave
relocation work 1o speed up the progress of compensation and site clearance.

- Currently, the People's Committee of Binh Tan district is constructing the
reseitlement area of Gilimex Vinh Long Industrial Park. expected 1o be completed in
December 2025. Gilimex Vinh Long Industrial Park Joint Stock Company 15
coordinating with the Compensation Council of Binh Tan disirict 1o preparc,
appraise, and approve the compensation. support. and resettlement plan.

2025 and Future Plans:

- Complete the appraisal and approval of the Feasibility Study Report, appraisal of the
Fire Prevention and Fighting Design and approval of the construction drawing design
and estimate of the investment project for construction and business of the

infrastructure of Gilimex Vinh Long Industrial Park.
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Coordinate with the People's Committee of Binh Tan district to establish, appraise
and approve compensation, sSupport and resettlement plans for the invesiment project
to build and operate infrastructure of Gilimex Vinh Long Industrial Parlc.

3.2.3. The project to build and operate infrastructure of Nghia Hung Industrial
Park, Bac Giang Province

On January 21, 2023, the Prime Minister issued Decision No. 201/QB-TTg, approving
the investment policy for the project to build and operate infrastructure of Nehia Hung
Industrial Park, Bac Giang Province, with Gilimex Bac Giang Industrial Park ISC as
the investor:

On February 11, 2025, Gilimex Bac Giang Industrial Park JSC was granted an
[nvestment Registration Certificate by the Bac Giang Industrial Parks Managemenl
Board.

Gilimex Bac Giang Industrial Park ISC is currently carrving oul land clearance
procedures and other legal processes m accordance with regulations.

Report on activities of subsidiaries and associates

As ol 2024, the Company has 14 direct mvestment subsidiaries. 03 indirect
investment subsidiaries and 01 affiliated company,

| ! Charter Parent company [ Parent |
S Company ca[flifal ! .Eﬂuin_ intereslt ratio _i cum[.r-nn}-'
name (miffion | business lines . . voting
Direct  Indirect )
| | dong) | ,  rights
A. Direet investment subsidiary |
Thanh My | o '
Garment Sewing
1 - 60.000 | household 100.00% LOO,00%
Company At
. iy
Limited =
Construction |
of civil
Gia Dinh Real SOEHeEhEe |
works,
Eslate : ]
2 35000  housing, 100.00% | 100,00% |
Company ‘
I Investment
Limited .
consulting, ‘ |
real estate
_ business |
GILIMEX | 7]
Household
" |
5 [Cuedlau 130,000 | SFTER 99.45% 99.45% |
Stock manufacturing
Company - ‘ ‘
PPJ |
. !
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3 ~ Atlantic Meial
Production and Metal
4 Trading Joint 20,000 | products 00.95% 100.00%%
Stock manufacturing
Company
ol Pacific
Lighting
LEguipment Production ol
5 Manufacturing 20.000 | lighting 99.90% 94 90%%
and Trading equipment
Joint Stock
Company |
Gilimex
6 E‘fﬁ;; 100.000 Logistics 100,00% 1 00,00%
Limited
BT
Inlrastructure s ‘
7 Investment 12.000 business 100,00% 100, 08%4
Joint Stock
Company
Gilimex Industrial
g |lndusuialPark | 5y gq0 PAE 90,00% 90.00%
Joint Stock management
Company SEIVICES .
Luu Cong Real estate
9 Hieu Company 25.000 | business, 100.00% 100,00
Limited rental houses
il Ichiban Star Restaurant
10 Joint Stock 4,115 | service 99.99% 99 99%
Comparty business i
Tung Khang :
Rcalvljsmtev SLetiomte .
11 . 60.000 | consulting 99.998% 99 998%%
Joint Stock
and brokerage
Company
W Manufacture
Gilimex Dong E;‘;iif’ﬂn 5
12 | Nai i[.i@mpany 60,000 i H]cej 100.00% 100.00%,
Linted saddlery and
harness |
E:;E?;;::g Fmd%lctlnn of |
13 Stock 30,000 | plastic 99,97% 99.97%
products
| Company |
Mmﬂ —
Anncal Repsrr 2024 -_— . Page 32

Binhk Thanh Import Export Production Trading Joint Stock Company



| | My Khang

L Real estate ‘ ,

| 14 .]Di::SIOCk 25.000 | consultng 40,900 ‘ 5 095G

| iy ‘ and brflkcrage | .
B. Indirect investment subsidiary " |
Gilimex Vinh ! Industrial |
LIS

Long Industrial " K |

: ar = = .S

15 | Park Joint 600.000 | ¥ 30.00% | 58.50%  88.50%
Qinals management
Cimipaiy services |
Gilimex B :

;;;nex = Industrial |
L LF
it vark :

16 | mdustrial Park | 330.000 ' P2 t 02.638%  92.638%
Joint Stock man.agcmf:n |
gAY SErvices
Gilimex Quang _ | N

: : Industnal
Neai Industrial ﬂd;:l‘wlﬂ'l

17 | Park Joint 990,000 | 7% 90,00% | 90,00%
- management
Company . services | ‘|

C. Affiliated companies
Hoans An | “Wholesale of ‘ .
Investment and Sthez ok ‘ ‘
115 Tl

18 | Development ‘ 6,000 COrSTUEHO 35,00% 35.00%

o materials and ‘
}L‘r:un e ‘ ‘ installation ‘
| SRR | equipment | | |

[n 2024, the Company will continue to focus on ils core business of manufacturing
export goods and constructing industrial park infrastructure. Therefore. the
Company's subsidiaries and assoclates will focus on manufacturing, industrial park
ceal estate and services for industrial parks. The subsidiaries have successfully
implemented projects to invest in factories, machinery and other equipment 1o seTve
the production and business activities of the units and have contributed to the
Company's revenue and prolit in 2023. As of 2024, the total investment value in
subsidiaries and associates will reach VND 1.257 billion.

Financial situation

EJI

5.1. Financial situation

%%
Tal’gﬂt | L 294 | II]C]"EEISEJ'IDECI'EH&E

| Total asset value | 3.357.159.038.688 | 3.262218.779.672 | 2.83%
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Net revenue 035.395.864.836 | 711.479.404.99] -24.(02%
E;“Siif“iﬂviﬂﬂ (51.065.088.896) | (1.599.003.031) -96.87%
Other profits 101.092.341.855  54.854.540.147 _45.74%
Profit before tax 50.027.252.959 |  53.255.537.116 6.43%
Profit after tax 28454692631 26.067.162.087 8.39%

2022 dividend
| payout ratio

45 2467%

5.2. Key financial indicators

Target

2023

2024

1. Payment capacily
indicators

- Current ratio

4.48

6.41

(Current asset/Current debl)

- Quick rauo

253

10,60%

( Working capital-
inventory ) Current debt)

Lo

2. Capital structure
indicators

- Debt/Total Assets Ratio

0.31

-26.60%

- Debt/Equity Ratio

1.45

-10075%

3. Performance indicators

- Inventory turnover

0.72

(h47

-33.99%

{Cost of goods sold/Average
Inventory)

- Asget tumover

=
-2
Iy

(.21

Ly

(Net Revenue/Total Assets)

4. Profitability indicators




M ' |

- Profit after tax/Net revenue 3.08% 3.89% 26,02%
| | |

- Profit after tax/Equity ratio 1.14% 1.08% -4.97%
_-Pro fit after tax/Total assets (1.86% (1.85% | -1.55% |
;E?Ezt:ing profit ratio/Net | 0.05 | 0.002 '| 195.88% _||

Solvency ratio:

The indicators reflecting the Company's liquidity all show an increasing trend
compared to 2023. Overall. the Company's liquidity is ensured and its financial
situation is stable and secure.

Capital structure indicators:

The leverage ratio for 2024 is 1.3, down 10,75% compared to 2023. The debt ratio
for 2024 is 0.23. down 26,6% compared to 2023. The reason is that the proportion of
payable debt decreased by 13.79% compared to 2023; at the same time, total capital
decrcased less than total payable debt decreased. Overall, the structure of capital and
assets in 2024 continues to show the company's [inancial situation is stable and safe.
Performance indicators:

The inventory turnover decreased compared (o 2023, due to the company's Tocus on
industrial infrastructure construction in 2024, The accounts recetvable twrnover this
vear decreased by 0.39 turns compared to 2023. The asset utilization elliciency
decreased compared to 2023. The asset value in the 2023-2024 period decreased
compared to the 2022-2023 period. but the company still maintained stable
operational efficiency.

Profitability indicators:

The return on sales (ROS) in 2024 1s 3.89%, an increase of 26.02% compared 10
9023, The refurn on assets (ROAY in 2024 1s 0.85%, a decrease of 1.55% compared
(o 2023, The return on equity (ROE) in 2024 is 1.08%, a decrease of 4,97% compared
to 2023. Net profit after tax decreased and the number of outstanding shares
increased. resulting in eamings per share (EPS) in 2024 being 374 VND, a decrease
of 44 VND compared to 2023, Overall. the performance evaluation indicators have
decreased compared to 2023,

6. Shareholders structure, change in the owner’s equity

6.1. Shares
Number of outstanding shares : 101.600.066 shares
Treasury stock x 3.848 shares
Number of freely transferable shares ‘ 84.748.660 shares
Number of restricted shares ] 16.847.558 shares
W—.—-—— = —;_Pjurlﬁ
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6.2. Shareholder structure of the Company at the time of closing the list on March

10, 2025
Shareholder structure classified by major shareholder/small shareholder
criteria:
. : —
7 =h
Status | Shareholder structure | Number of shares owned L “:t]i; x
I
I Major shareholder 17.088.632 ]6.%?;‘
2 | Minority shareholder 84.511.434 83.1 gﬂ/ﬂ
| Total 101.600.0606 100.00%
Shareholder structure classified by institutional shareholders/individual
shareholders:
[ T U o
wnershi
Status | Shareholder structure | Number of shares owned | ::_-b =k |
Atio
l Institutional 9.678.214 9.53% |
sharcholders
2 | Individual sharcholders 91.921.852 90.47% |
Total 101.600.066 lﬂﬂ.i}{i%J
e .

Shareholder structure classified by domestic sha reholders/foreign shareholders:

Sharehold |
Status RS Number of shares owned Ownership ratio |
structure |
[Domestic
L 100.071.230 98.50%
sharcholders 00 S
1.1 Individual 01.344.423 89.91%
2 | Organization 8.726.807 8,39%
Foreign B} .
2 5248 1.50%
shareholders l 88 "
2.1 Individual 5373.581 (1,36%
2.2 | Organization 951 407 0,94%
 Total 101.600.066 | 101.600.066 |

Shareholder structure classified by state shareholders/other shareholders:

Ownershi
Status | Sharcholder structure Number of shares owned | st P
| rati
| | T
1 State shareholder - - |
'_ 2 Other shareholders 101.600.066 100% |
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| Total | 101.600.066 100% |
. |

Maximum foreign ownership ratio at the Company: 30% (according to Official
Dispatch No, 9090/UBCK- PTIT dated December 31, 2021 on approving the
maximum foreign ownership ratio of the Company).

6.3. Change in the owner’s equity

Initial charter capital S YND 12.000.000.000 (Twelve billion).

August 2001 - The company increased its charter capital to VNI
17.000.000.000 (Seventeen billion).

2003 ‘The Company's charter capital is VND
25.500.000,000 ( Dwenty-five billion five hundred
million).

2005 - The Company issued shares to increase its charier

capital to VND 45 .500.000.000 { Fortv-five billion
five hundred million) to implement the (Office
Building Project at 24C Phan Dang Luu. Binh
Thanh District, Ho Chi Minh City.

September 2007 - To implement the Garment Factory Projectin Phu
My, Tan Thanh District. Ba Ria - Vung Tau
Province, the Company raised capital through
issuing shares to increase il charter capital to
VND 102.198.810.000 (One hundred and two
billion one hundred and ninety-eight million eight
hundred and ten thousand ).

April 2010 - The Company paid 253% dividend in shares from
2009 profit. increasing charter capital from VIND
102.192.810.000 to VND 127.745.880.000 (Cie
hundred twenty seven billion seven hundred forty
five million eight hundred eighty thousand ).

February 2012 . Issued 550.000 shares to the Company's officers
and employees, increasing the Company's charter
capital by VND 5.500.000.000 1w VND
133.245.880.000 (One hundred thirty-three billion
two hundred forty-five million eight hundred
eighty thousand).

September 2012 - {ssued 600,000 shares to the Company's officers
and employees. increasing the Com pany’s charter
capital to VND 139.245.880.000 {One hundred
thirty-nine billion two hundred foriy-five million
eight hundred eighty thousand).

e —— e ————————
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October 2018

June 2019

August 2019

June 2020

September 2021

April 20

i~
13

September 2022

January 2023

Anseial Reporf 2024

‘The Company paid 37% dividend in shares [rom
2017 profit. increasing charter capital from VND
139,245 .880.000 to VND 190.758.250.000 (One
hundred and ninety billion seven hundred and fifly
eicht million two hundred and fifty thousand ).

‘The Company paid a 21% dividend in shares [rom
2018 profits, increasing charter capital from VIND
190.758.250.000 to VND 230.808.010.000 (Twe
hundred thirty billion eight lundred and gight
million and ten thousand).

‘The Company issued 919.199 bonus shares Lo the
Company's employees, increasing the Company's
charter capital from VND 230.808.010.000 1o
VND 240.000.000.000 (Two hundred and forty
billion).

‘The Company issued 12.000.000 shares to the
public for existing sharcholders, increasing the
Company's  charter  capital  from VND
240.000.000.000 to VND 360.000.000.000 (Three
hundred and sixty billion}.

‘The Company issued 7.200.000 shares to pay
dividends (20% rate) to shareholders. increasing
charter capital from VND 3p0.000.000.000 to
VND 432.000.000.000 (Fowr hundred thirfy-two
billion) .

‘The Company issued 16.800.000 private shares Lo
strategic shareholders, increasing charter capital
from VND  432.000.000.000 1o VND
600.000.000.000 (Six hundred billion).

“The Company issued 90.000.000 shares to pay
dividends (rate of 15% ) to shareholders.
increasing  charter  capital  [rom VND
600.000.000.000 to VND 690.000.000.000 {Six
hundred and ninety billion).

The Company completed the 1ssuance ol
1.000.000 shares under the employee stock option
program, increasing its charter capital from VND
690.000.000.000 to VND 700.000.000.000 (Sever
hundred billion).
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4.

June 2024 “The Company withdraws shares issued under the
employee stock option program. reducing the
Charter Capital from VND 700.000.000.000
(Seven hundred billion) to VND 699.300.000.000.

December 2024 :The Company completes the share issuance to pay
dividends in 2023, increasing ils charter capital
from VND  699.300.000.000 o VND
1.016.000,660.000.

Transaction of treasury stocks:

The company purchased 3.848 odd shares as treasury shares from the 2023 dividend
share issuance, increasing charter capital from VND 699.500.000.000 to VND
1.016.000.660.000.

(Other securities: nonc

Environment-Social-Governance (ESG) Report

Environmental impact:

7.1.1. Total greenhouse gas (GHG) emissions in 2024: si gnificantly reduced
because the Company mainly uses solar power.

7.1.2. Measures and initiatives to reduce GHG emission:

Make the most of your roof by installing a solar power system Lo increase the amount
ol electricity used [rom renewable energy.

Install solar panel system, generating 40% renewable electrieity in the factory.
Monitor menthly electricity consumption to monitor power consumption and take
timely intervention if necessary.

Issue the company's environmental pohicy.

Comply with legal requirements on periodic environmental measurement, periodic
environmental reporting, and payment of environmental protection fees as prescribed.
Maintenance, periodic maintenance of machinery and equipment, periodic vehicle
maintenance.

Other measures: reasonably arrange vehicles 1o go in and out in rotation to serve the
needs of picking up and dropping off employees and transporting goods; classi fy and
store recyclable and non-recyclable waste separately, coordinate with contractors 1o
treat waste according to regulations, prioritize increasing the amount of recycled
wasle; separate rainwater and domestic wastewater systems, operate the wastewater
treatment system according to the correct process and record daily operating logs.
Propaganda and remind workers about environmental proteclion awareness .

7.1.3. Implementation status of the Company's environmental and social
policies

The Company still maintains strict compliance with the Company's environmental
and social policies including:

E ]
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- Environmental policy:
- Sustainable development policy;
- Wasle management process;
- Chemical management process;
- Health and safety policy:
- Code of conduct:
- Collective labor agreement.
7.2. Raw material management

The main materials used are fabrics. Of which:

Fabrics of all kinds MMeter 6.176.013
Mousse of all kinds Meter 1.294.240
Sewing thread Roll 76.590
Label Piece 12.954.721

Percentage of recycled materials for the Company to reuse in product manulacturing:
0%

7.3. Energy consumption
Total electricity consumption in 2024: 118.868 Kwh - down 77,59% compared to
2023.
Tn 2024, the Company continued to maintain the solar batlery system. generating 40%
renewable electricity in the factory. Specifically:

- Maintain solar panel system, generating 40% renewable electricity in the factory,

- Monitor monthly electricity consumption 1o monitor power consumption and take
timely intervention if necessary.

- review the implementation of regulations on the proper use of electrical equipment.
and turn off electrical equipment when not in use.

- Maintain and service the entire Company's electrical system to ensure maximum
power supply efficiency.

- Always encourage employees to come up with mitiatives 10 save electricity and have
reasonable policies for those who come up with initiatives.

7.4. Water consumption
Total water consumption in 2024: 1.210 m3 - down 63,38% compared 10 2025 The
main water supply is water from the water departiment.
The entire water consumption in 2024 is only used for the Company's domestic
purposes. The Company also regularly propagates and disseminates to employees Lo
use water effectively and save as much as possible.

7.5. Wastewater discharged into the environment

Total wastewater volume in 2024: 959m3 - down 64.72% compared to 2023,

E_——M';—MEL T —
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Reusable rate: collected rainwater reaches 0,25% of total water supply used.
Waste
Total waste in 2024: 48.403 kg - down 35.69% compared to 2023,

:—J
o

7.7. Comply with environmental protection laws
The Company complies with regulations on wastewater (reatment, wasic
classification and environmental protection. Therefore, the Company has not violated
any regulations of the law on environmental protection.

7.8. Emplovee related policies
7.8.1. Number of employees
The total number of employees of the Company is 1.042 people. The average monthly
income of employees in 2024 1s VND 12 milhion/person.
7.8.2. Paolicies to ensure health, safety and welfare for employees
Health for employees: 1 times/year
Measuring working environment: 1 timefyear
Wastewaler testing: 4 times/vear
Provide protective equipment as prescribed.
7.8.3. Employee training activities
Number of hours employees participate: 6 hours/person/year. The purpose is 10 train
employees to understand the regulations and procedures of the Company and

customers, creating conditions [or departments to exchange and share experiences 1o
improve professional skills,

7.9. Assessment regarding responsibility to local communities:
In 2024, the Company participated in community activities to contribute to common
sacial activities such as supporting Tet care for the poor and people in dilficult
circumstances in Quang Ngal province.

7.10. Report on green capital market activities according to the guidance of the State
Securities Commission: The Company will not participate in this activity in 2024.

d_____.__————_-—_-;,LH‘E-’
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[I. REPORT AND ASSESSMENT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS IN

2024

1. Evaluation of production and business performance in 2024

The Company's consolidated business results in 2024 are as follows:
Linit: miflion VND

Actual
% of 2024 inereasel
Impleme ’ . i
No Tareet wtation in Plan for | Implementation | implementation | decrease
: = 2023 2024 in 2024 compared to rate 2023
2024 Plan compared
to 2022
j | Consolidated | g36 396 | 1.500.000 711479 47,43% 4,02%
revenue
Conzolidated
2 profit alter 28.453 | 00000 26.067 26,07% e
tax (PRT)
YaNet
3 profit'Total 3,04% 6.67% 3.66%
il revente
o _ =g Expected
4 DI‘.-'IIiE]'ldb 43.2467% | ;D'an

Consolidated revenus in 2024 15 as follows:

Linit: million FND

| Total

1.140.418

No. Target 2023 2024 |
. Rcve?ge from sales of goods- 519220 98 186
and finished products ‘
2 Service revenue - 2322 E;E?EJ.S@E
3 | Financial revenue 110.199 70.674 |
4 | Other income 108,477 74.990
1.773.245_

In 2024, the Company restructured its production and business activities, resulting in
cales and service revenue in 2023 reaching VND 711,479 billion, equivalent to
47 43% of the plan. Financial revenue in 2024 was VND 70,674 billion. Tolal
accounting profit before tax in 2024 reached VIND 33 billion, an increase of 006%
compared to 2023. Profit afier corporate income tax in 2024 reached VND 26.067
billion. One of the reasons for the 2024 profit results is that the Company has made

continuous efforts to implement the strategy and plan approved by the General
Meeting of Shareholders, Specifically:
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- The household and industrial garment industry operates at maximum capacity of
sewing lines of factories throughout the system 1o optimize production in accordance
with the current situation.

- Lighting equipment manufacturing factory. metal factory and indusirial park real
estale activities are among the factors contributing greatly to the Company's
production and business results in 2024. In which:

~  The lighting equipment factory has continuously developed products and built a Leam
of highly qualified and capable human resources for the Company's lighting
equipment and household goods industry.

_  The metal factory produces metal products to meet the needs of metal accessories for
the Company's household products manufacturing industry.

Gilimex Industrial Park Real Estate in Hue has started leasing technical inlrastructure
to secondary investors and the Project is also taking the next steps according to the
set schedule.

- The Board of Directars has continuously promoted production to maximize capacity.
monitored orders. sought new orders and customer as soon as there were signs ol a
decrease in current orders, maximized existing resources, tightened material
consumption, and saved costs. The Company's production and business costs are as

follows:
Unit: million VND
Rate of ]
. increase/decrease
Na. 2
No Target 023 2024 in 2024 compared
to 2023
1 Cost of goods sold 875.312 364,702 -35.49%
2 Financial costs 62412 43.357 302 %%
3 Cost of sales 4. 768 5.879 23.30%
HRes 155.116 168.979 8.0:4% /
- managerent cosls
3 Oiher costs 7.385 20.136 172.66%
== [ [ [

The progress the Company has achieved:

- The company constantly improves production, applies the LEAN model, and invests
in machinery and equipment to automate many stages of production. reduce labor
costs, increase productivity, and reduce waste to increase profits.

- Maintain production and business activities, take care of health and maintain stable
jobs for employees.

- Continuously improve and develop products to find new orders and customers. In
2024 the Company has found large and very potential customers, contributing to the
expansion of the stuffed animal production and business industry in the future.

—_m—-———_%_gﬂg:’—
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The company has reorganized its departments in a cost-effective and efficient
manner. reduced the loss of raw materials in production. reorganized effective
purchasing, and selected suppliers with more competilive prices.

Accelerated Supply Chain reorganization and has been effective in finding new
customers with the potential to become key customers in the [uture.

The company constantly focuses on bonus, welfare and treaument policies in many
forms, and maintains annual health check-ups for employees.

Continuously improve people and internal processes to be ready [or cconomic
recovery and embrace all future opportunities.

2.  Financial situation
Implement a strict and lransparent financial management system. Fully comply with
State regulations on financial accounting and corporate tax.
Strictly manage production and business costs, well manage compliance wilh
technical standards, material consumption standards, financial regulations.
management and purchase of the Company's assels 1o ensure the efficiency ol
business operations.
Focus and be sensitive in using the Company's capital for the right purposes.
preserving capital and bringing efficiency.
2.1. Asset situation
Unit: billion VND
[ vau2a | % otoran | w2023 | tf]t:f [E=— m’: ‘;;{c“ |
A Cuorrent assets 2071 84.93% 273 85.58% -102 -3.55% |
B. Fixed asscts 491 [ 5.05% 484 14.42% 7 1.45% |
Total Assets 3262 | 100,00% | 3357 | 100.00% 95 | 283%
Total assets as of December 31, 2024, reached 3,262 billion VND, a decrease of 93
billion VND, corresponding to a rate of 2.83% compared to 2023. Of this, current
assets decreased by 102 billion VIND (equivalent to 3.55%) and fixed assets increased
by 7 billion VND (equivalent to an increase ol 1.43 %4). The assel structure shows a
slight decrease in current assets and a slight increase in fixed assets. The proportion
of current assets accounted for 84.95% (compared Lo 83.3 2% in 2023). while fixed
assets accounted for 15.05% (compared to 14.42% in 2023}
2.2. Accounts Payable Status
| . Item | Y2024 | 95 of total | Y2023 | :;E: ll Varianee | ‘rﬂrf;aﬂnfc?
| AL Liabilities | 701 | 21,50% 814 | 24.23% -112 —',3.'.-"*}",«?'
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E_Equit}fcapita] | 2561 78.50% | 2544 TSI 17

068

3.357 | 100,00% =95 ~1.33‘!»i-“

| | T
Total capital 3.262  100,00%
== |

L

The capital structure shows a shift with a decrease in the proportion of liabilities and
an increase in the proportion of owner's equity. Liabilities amounted to 701 billion
VND, a decrease of 112 billion VND (equivalent to a decrease of 13.79%).
accounting for 21.5% of total resourses. Owner’s Equity reached 2,561 billion VNI,
an increase of 17 billion VND (equivalent to an increase of (1.68%). accounting for
78.5% of total resourses.

3. Improvements in organizational strueture, policies, and management
Reorganize the Company's personnel and organizational chart according to a
centralized management model svitable for the Company's production scale and
product. customer and market diversification. Maximize the Company's existing
human resources in a more streamlined and efficient manner,

Facus on training workers, changing culture and awareness in production to 1improve
production towards leanness, automation, efficiency and especially attract
experienced management staff to work at the Company.

Implement well the work of prolecting security and order, labor safety. fire
prevention, saving energy, saving water consumption. reducing waste and
wastewater, environmental sanitation and providing medical care [or workers.
Implementation of policies for employees:

- Focus on building and perfecting regulations and procedures; promptly reviewing and
changing salary and bonus policies and fully implementing regimes and policies for
employees as well as retaining existing employees 1o develop and expand the
Company's production:

- Regularly launch emulation movements, increase productivity - quality. and raise
income for workers.

- Regularly review and improve the working environment to ensure that employecs
work in a safe and healthy environment and enjoy welfare benefits in accordance with
regulations.

The company constantly improves the quality management system and working
processes, cncourages employees' ideas and contributions to promptly adjust
processes Lo suit reality to bring high elficiency.

Strengthening the control of the operating mechanism of capital representatives at
companies with invested capital to bring about efficiency and safety in mvestment.

Focus on succession training for each position in each department.
4. Plan 2025
4.1. Expected revenue and profit plan 2025:
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'_Stat | Unit of | |
Target Plan 2025

‘ s measyure

| 1 Revenue VIND 1.200.000.000.000

|2 | profit after tax VND 150.000.000.000

|_3 | Dividends % 10 |

Development goals for 2025 and beyond:

Continue to maintain and invest in developing production of the main product lines
of houschold goods (fabric combined with plastic and fabric combined with metal)
and stulled animals.

The Company's plan goal for the next 5 years is 0 fill the capacity ol existing
factories. In particular. the Company will have 10 factories producing stuffed ammals
within the next 10 years for new customers.

Developing infrastructure of Gilimex Industrial Park in Hue with a total area of aboul
460 hectares. Promoting the call for domestic and foreign investors in all fields and
industries approved in the project’s environmental Impact assessment.

Developing infrastructure of Gilimex Vinh Long Industrial Park with a total area of
about 400 hectares.

Developing infrastructure of Nghia Hung Industrial Park, Bac Giang province with a
total area of 148.68 heclares.

Developing Industrial Parks in the North, Central and South.

Develop services to serve the Industrial Park such as factories for rent, warehouses
for rent. logistics services.

4.2. Measures to implement the plan 2025 and beyond
Product Development:

- Focus on product research and development, promptly grasp the tastes of global
consumers, especially in Asia, Europe and America.

- Strengthening cooperation with existing customers, expanding to develop new
customers, markets and new high-value products.

- Work closely with customers to diversify products and quickly bring new products to
market.

- Restrucluring, improving organizational chart, increasing quality resources lor
product development to serve the expansion ol [inding new customers as well as
expanding sources of goods and other items from current cuslOmers.

Supply Chain Management:

- Reorganize the supply chain for effective management: from selecting orders, raw
material suppliers, shortening the time to order raw materials, to managing umport -
export - inventory to ensure meeting production safely and linancial safety needs.
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6.

Reorganize the Company's Warehouse syste according to standards. locus and
respond well to production and delivery.

Continuously improve from product development, supply chain to production,
‘nfrastructure, raw materials, machinery and equipment, elc. 10 ensure production and
business according to goals.

Focus on streamlining the supply cham. staying close to reality, improving
forecasting and warning capabilities, proactively building scenarios. and preparing
{or all possible situations.

Continue to improve the raw material supply chain towards sustainability and quality.
Invest in automatic machinery and equipment to replace manual labor. |
Organizing human resource management Lo serve effective production and business:

Reorganize departments and production lines in a lean and efficient manner. Develop
and apply the LEAN model to all production lines in factories within the Company.
Focus on research to gradually apply automation 1o production.

Arrange production of products suitable [or each region and each factory o achieve
efficiency.

High.

Focus on technical improvement, reducing material loss, improving production
processes to increase productivity and quality.

Maintain and improve the quality management system maore strietly from Supplier -
Raw material warehouse - production workshop - packaging workshop - completion
- delivery.

Increase production capacity:

Improve machinery and equipment to maximize productivity.

Screening and training of skilled and professional production workforce.

Completely renovate and upgrade existing [actories to meet the needs of current and
new customers.

Restructure the production lines at [actories in regions 3-4 to Increase
competitiveness in the market.

Continue to develop the Gilimex Industrial Park chain and Gilimex Industrial Park
services in the North - Central - South.
Roard of Directors' explanation of audit opinion:

The 2024 consolidated financial statements have an unqualified audit opinion, so
there is no explanation.

Assessment report related to the Company's environmental and social
responsibility

6.1. Assessment related to environmental indicators

S T ey
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In 2024, total greenhouse gas (GHG) emissions will be significantly reduced as the
company primarily uses solar power. In addition, the indicators for waste and water
supply also decreased significantly, largely due to the Company's  strict
implementation of environmental policies. Specific results are listed in the [ollowing

table:
Summary of results of environmental and emission indicators in 2024
No. Content 2024
1 Renewable energy used 334.015 kWh 0
i 2 | Power consumption _ | 118.868 kWh
3 Total waste 48403 kg
4 | Total water usage 1.210 m?

6.2. Assessment related to labor issues

With the motto that the role of employees is extremely important to the existence and
development of the Company, the Company always ensures welfare and heaith
henelits for employees when working at the Company, always encourages and
recognizes the efforts and contributions of emplovees to maintain the gpirit of
maximum working efficiency. On this basis, the Company has been fully
implementing policies [or employees s0 that they can meet the increasing demands
of work and develop their careers in the future. Although the Covid epidemic has
changed people's lives. the Company still creates all conditions for employees to
maintain jobs and stable income. The average income in 2024 of employees at the
Company is 12 million VIND/person/month.

6.3. Assessment related to carporate social responsibility
The Company understands thal serving society and sharing with the community is the
responsibility of every business. Therefore, the Company always adheres to standards
on environmental protection, gender equality, labor salety, labor rights, fair wages.
employee training and development, and community development in ensuring the
implementation of corporate social responsibility, contributing 10 sustainable
economic development.
In 2024, the Company participated in community activities to contribute 10 commion
social activities such as supporting Tet care for the needy and people in difficult
circumstances in Quang Ngai province.

IV. BOARD OF DIRECTORS' REPORT ON THE COMPANY'S
PERFORMANCE RESULTS 2024

1.  Assessments of the Board of Directors on the Company’s operation
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Regarding the Company’s production and business aclivities:

Although the business environment in 2024 is very difficult. affected by a sharp
decrease in overall market demand and price reduction pressure [rom current
customers, the Company has focused its resources on its main product lines.
developed new products, proactively sought new orders, and sourced raw materials
4l competitive prices to successfully complete the delivery plan of current orders,
Restructuring the manufacturing indusiry in regions 3-4 (o increase competitiveness
in the market.

In addition to maintaining production activities with iraditional products, the
Company has also been promoting investment activilies to implement Industrial Park
Projects in general and Gilimex Industrial Park Project in Hue in particular o attract
domestic and foreign secondary investors.

Business management and operations are tight and effective, shareholder capital i3
preserved and developed.

The Board of Directors and the Executive Board have closely followed the set plan,
implemented measures 1o pptimize production, save costs, and ensure sharcholder
benefits. The Company's production and business results in 2024 are as follows:

Uit million VND

B Implementati | | !.t*.rrlf:nt:atiﬂ:|
SRS g " 1?23 " mpin 2024

1 Consolidated revenue | 936.396 711479 |

2 Consolidated profit after tax (PBT) | 28.455 26.067 I

L 3 Dividends 45 2467% :

Regarding environmental and social responsibility: The Board of Directors always
encourages the Executive Board 1o maintain community activities, ensure the
implementation of corporate social responsibility, and contribute 1o sustainable
economic development. In addition to participating in annual community activilies,
the Company also focuses on developing policies to improve the environment suc h
as waste classification, wastewater treatment systems, promoting the economical use
of electricity, creating a friendly working environment, gender equality, labor safety.
labor rights, fair wages. training and development of employees.

2. Assessment of Board of Directors on Board of Management’s performance
Currently, there are three (03) members out of five (05) members ol the Board of
Directors participating in the Company’s operations, s0 the provision of informalion
and reports to the two (02) independent members is carried out regularly and fully.
promptly serving the direction and supervision of the Board of Directors over the
Roard of Directors and management departments. specifically:
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Every quarter. the Board of Directors reports to the Board ol Management Lo keep
ahreast of the Company's activities and promptly provide direction when necessary.

Participate in mectings with the Board of Directors and relevant partners on important
husiness, investment and other operational issues.

About production and business management;

The Board of Directors promptly reports and manages the Company in accordance
with the actnal market situation and the requirements of the Board of Directors. 1he
Board of Directors has made greal efforts, always been proactive, creative and
‘nrovative in management, leading the Company in the right direction as well a3
providing appropriate and timely solutions to help the Company overcome markel
challenges, effectively exploit the Company's resources, and actively expand
partnerships to ensure the Company's development.

The Company's management leam has vision, dynamism, innovative thinking in
production, and is quick to grasp and adapt to the volatile market situation in the
process of operating the Company.

According 1o the Board of Directors’ assessment, the Board of Directors has made
efforts to perform well the assigned tasks in 2024 complving with current legal
regulations and internal operating regulations of the Company; the Company's
organization, control and management system has been well maintained, especially
maintaining production and business activities in the context of the alobal economy
tacing difficulties and a serious decline in customer demand, In addition, the Board
of Directors has also continuously improved people and internal processes (o be ready
for economic recovery and welcome all new opportunities in the future.

Ahout financial management:

“The financial situation is transparent and healthy, capital is preserved and developed.
ensuring the harmonious interests of shareholders and emplovees. All activities are
inspected and supervised by the Company's Audit Commiftee under the Board-of
Directors.

Timely information and reporting, settlement in accordance with regulations,
ensuring the Company's production and business operations.

Regarding the reorganization of the operating apparatus: In 2024, the Board of

Directors supervised the reorganization of the Company's operating apparatus to be
mare effective. Accordingly, the Board of Directors reviewed the Company’s
organizational structure to reorganize it in accordance with the current production and
business situation. The reorganization of the operating apparatus contributes o
improving the quality of the managemernt system and the quality of human resources.
Plans and directions of the Board of Directors

In 2025, the Board of Directors will focus on monitoring the Executive Board to
provide timely guidance in finding major Customers, NEw competitive markets,

promoting production improvements to achieve the target of an average productivity

Annual Reﬁarr 2024 Page 40

Binh Thanh Import Export Production Trading Joint Stock Company

e

Al
1A

L



increase of 10% - 15% annually, boldly applying automation to production to merease
production capacity, reduce the dependence on labor in the garment industry, always
improve processes and be more proactive in production. expand the warehouse sysicim,
prepare the best resources 1o meel ihe [astest demand when the cconomy reCovers and
srows again, closely following the Company's medium and long-term growth targets.
In which:

Household goods manufacturing factories, stuffed animals: [ocus on household
goods. stuffed apimals. Structure production itemns suitable for each factory to increase
competitiveness in the market, promote production improvement to achieve maximuim
efficiency and focus on stabilizing production and developing a new produc line:
stuffed animals.

Metal Factory: produces metal products for the Company's household go0ds
mduslry.
Lighting equipment factory: aiming Lo becone one of the largest household hi ohling
manufacturers in Vietnam, serving export markets in Europe, Asia. America, and
Australia.
Developing Industrial Parks and Services for Industrial Parks:

- Gilimex Industrial Park focuses on completing 100% of site clearance and technical
infrasttucture construction on schedule. Attracting domestic and foreign secondary
investors to learn. research and implement project investiment.

. Gilimex Vinh Long Industrial Park focuses on completing legal procedures, land
clearance to carry out technical infrastructure construction on schedule.

= Nghia Hung Industrial park, Bac Giang province focuses on carrying out site clearance procedures
and subsequent procedures 10 implement the projectin sccordance with legal regulations.

V. CORPORATE GOV ERNANCE
1. Board of Directors Report

1.1. Membhers and structure of the Board of Directors

| | | | [Number of | ! ]
rofi foti
| Name of : | Position at | yethg | “Vansg | |
| = S | Trofessional shares Share
No. | organization S0k the [ o | o Note |
| | findividual | qualifications Commaty owned as | Ownership
pany | of March | Ratio | |
| | | 10,2025 e
| | | kAl or | Chairman of | ' i
2 1, 2 the Board | | S | Executive |
| | | Le Hung Business Soibeasis 0.049 264 3.91% i
| Administration | hil n‘} | |
||_ | | Bachelor of | | | i @cﬁe_|
Meuyen Viet Economics, Board Member
% = 1367 10
| - |Cu0ng Accounting | hiember | B G | 1"’”” (Resignation
| Specialist, | | | | Jetter from N
L= SR

—/N—M = L)
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| | | International | | | [ October 01, |

| | Auditor | | | | 20245 |
= || | | | |
Mguven Huu Bachelor of Board — S Fxecutive
| | Phuc | Commerce | Nember AIALT =l Member
| [ | [ |_ -
| f f 1
|__ Tran Thanh | Master of Board | . Member
4 | _ e | 4| 000% | N
| Tung | Laws, Lawyer Member independence
[ { | | R
= [ Food | | | | |
| | | Chemistry | | | | |
Engineer,
| 5 |ng}=en | Bachelor of | Board | B | ; | M ember |
| : | Quae Khanh | Business | Member | Ha | Sl | independence |
Administration
| | | and English | | | | |
| | | Literature | | | | T

1.2. Subcommittees of the Board of Directors
Strategy Subcommittee — Mr. Le Hung - Head of Subcommittee
Human Resources - Salary Subeommittee - Ms. Nguyen Thi Minh Hieu - Head of
Subcommittee
Finance and Investment Qubcomumiltee - Mr. Nguyen Huu Phuc - Head ol
Subcommittee
Audit Committee — Mr. Tran Thanh Tung - Chairman of the Commitlee

Shareholder Relations Subcommittee — Mr, Nguyen Viet Cuong - Head of
Subcommittee

1.3. Activities of the Board of Directors in 2024

The Board of Directors of the Company has carried out activities in accordance with
the provisions of the Company Charter, in compliance with the Enterprise Law and
current laws to perform the tasks assigned by the General Meeting of Shareholders.
Specifically:

_ The Board of Directors held meetings, collected written opinions [rom the Board of
Directors to consider and approve issues within its authority in accordance with
regulations.

- Thevoting results on issues under the authority of the Board of Directors. the Meeting
Minutes and Resolutions all achieved a 100% consensus rate, The Office of the Board
of Directors fully archives the Meeting Minutes, Resolutions and other relevant
documents in accordance with regulations.

- In 2024, the Board of Directors held 7 meetings. 24 collected written opinions and
issued 32 Resolutions including:
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|_ | Resolution Number/ | Approval |

No. Date Content

| | Decision | rate |
| 1 | Number: 01/2024/NQ- | January 17, Repurchase of shares 100% |

HBQT 2024 under the employee
| | stock option plan |

| (ESOP) in 2019 ¢

|_2 | No: 02/2024/NOQ-HDQT | January 17, | Recall of shares under | | (0% —I
2024 the employee stock | |

| option plan (ESOP)
2022 | |

No: 03/2024/NQ-HDQT | January 22, | Approval of Lunar New = 100%
2024 ‘ Year Bonus for the year | |
of Giap Thin 2024 | |

4 | o 04/2024/NQ-HDQT | January 30, | Approval of Separate =~ 100% |
2024 | Financial Statements [or |
Quarter 4, 2023 | |

Laa

5 No: 05/2024/NQ-HPQT | March 18, Approval of the plan 1o 100%4
2024 organize  the 2024

Annual General Meeting |

of Shareholders

6 | No: 06:2024/NQ-HPQT | March 18, Through the Company’s 1 0%
2024 internal delegation
regulations, which have

heen  amended and

| supplemented.

= No: 07/2024/NQ-HDQT | March 26, | Adjusting some contents | 100% |
2024 of Resolution  No. | |

01/2024N0Q-HPOQT and

Resolution No. | |

02/2024/NQ-IDQT

dated January 17, 2024 | |

of the Company's Board

af Directors |

3 No: 08/2024/NQ-HPQT | April 14, | Approval of the content 100% |
2024 of documents submitted

to the 2024 Annual | |
General Meeting  of |

| | Sharcholders |

— = =
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Resolution Number/ A

| No. | " | Date Content PRICE

| | Decision | rale |

9o 09/2024/NQ-HDQT | April 26, | Approval of Separate | 100%' |
| 2024 | Financial Statements [or

=1l | the First Quarter of 2024 | |

| 10 |No: 10/2024/NQ-HDQT | May 03,

Amending and 10084 |

| 2024 supplementing the |

| | content of documents |

| | | |5ubmitt::{i to the 2024 |

| | Annual General Meeting |

- | |

| 11| Ne: | 12024NQHBQT | May 13, | Convening the 2nd | 100% |
2024 Annual General Meeting

| |{Ji‘ Shareholders in 2024 | |

of Sharehaolders | |

(12 | No: 12/2024/NQ-HBQT | Jun 05, " Amending and | 100% |

| | | 2024 supplementing the |
| content of documents

submitted to the 2024 | |
| Annual General Meeting

| | of Shareholders | |

I_ | ("AGM") | |
13 | No: 13/2024/NQ-HDQT | June 14, | Approval of treasury | 100% |

| 2024 | stock offering plan
r 14 | No: 14/2024NQ-HPQT | June 28, Seclect Auditing | 1 0H0%% B
| 2024 | Company for  Semi- | |
| | Annual Financial Report |

| | | |and Financial Reporl
| | 2024 | |

| 13 |".‘\'0'. 15/2024/NQ-HDQT | 07/30/2024 | Approval of Separate | 100% |
| Financial Statements for

| | | | Quarter 2/2024 | |

| 16 | No: 15&-"2[324.-"?5Q—HBQ'1"l 06/09/2024 | Nominate candidates for | 100% |

| election to the Board of |

| | | | Directors of the |
Subsidiary Company | |

| | ) —
| 17 |7“:U: 16/2024/NQ-HDQT | 09/17/2024 | Implementing the plan to | 100% |
| | issue shares to pay

| | | | dividends in 2023
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| Resolution Number/

App rm-'al_l

. . Date Content
! | Diecision rate J
18 | No: 1622024NQ-HBQT | September Banl Loan Approval 100%
| | 30, 2024 |
| 19 | No: 17/2024/NQ-IBQT 10/08/2024 | Regarding the | 100% |
nomination of
| candidates to the Board | |
| of Directors ol
| Subsidiaries | |
20 | No: 18/2024/NQ-HPQT | 10/08/2024 ' Appointment of | 100% |
Chairman of Subsidiary
and change of legal| |
representative ol |
Subsidiary |
51 | No: 19/2024/NQ-HDQT | 10/10/2024  Investment policy to buy | 100% |
shares in other
COmpanies | |
79 | No: 20/2024/NO-HDQT | 10/15/2024 | Regarding thf.-| 100% |
nominalion ol
candidates to the Board | |
ol Directors ol
Subsidiaries | |
53 | No: 20a/2024/NQ-HPQT ' 10/16/2024 ' Request the Cour of | 100% |
competent jurisdiction to
annul  the arhitralinn| |
award regarding t11r:| |
dispute with Woojeon
54 | No: 21/2024/NQ-HDQT ' 10/28/2024 ' Closing  date for | 100% |
registration 1o issue
shares to pay dividends |
e | in 2024 | |
25 | No: 22/2024/NQ-HPQT | 10/30/2024 | Approval of Separate 100% |
| | Financial Statements for
| the Third Quarter nf| |
iy 2024 | |
| 26 | No: 2312024/NQ-HDQT (11172024  Approval of legal| 100%
| | consulting contract | |
57 | No 24/2024/NQ-HDQT | 11/18/2024 | Approval ~ of  legal =~ 100%

consulling contract |
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|
Resolution Number/

Decision

Date

Content

Approval

rate

No- 242/2024/NQ-HDQT

11/22/2024

Nominate candidates for
the Board of Directors
for the 2024 - 2029 term
of the Subsidiary

100% |

No: 25/2024/NQ-HDQT

11/28/2024

Through the amendment
of the Charter,
adjustment  of  the
Certificate of Business
Registration, registration
of additional securities
with the
Securities
and
Corporation and listing
of additional securities
with the Ho Chi Minh
City Stock Exchange

Vietnam
Depository
Clearing

100 ”:’c._l
|

30

No: 26/2024NQ-HDQT

11712/2024

Approval of the conlents
at the Subsidiary
Shareholders' Meeling

L

No: 27/2024/NQ-HPQT

12/18/2024

Approval of the plan to
issue shares to imcrease
the Charter Capital of
the Subsidiary Company

10H0%%

ta-d
[}

No: 28:2024N0Q-HPQ T

12/20/2024

Loan from affiliated
COmpanies

1.4.

Activities of independent board members

N0 Wi

The independent members of the Board of Directors have participated with the Board
of Directors in planning strategies and annual production and business plans for the
Company. At the same time, as Chairman of the Audit Committee, the independent
members of the Board of Directors have monitored and evaluated the results ol
production and business activities , assessed risks that may affect business activities.
management and operation of the Executive Board, assessed the financial situation
of the Company to contribute ideas. propose effective implementation solutions, and
advise the Company on legal and financial aspects 10 help the Company improve its

financial capacity and use capital more effectively.
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Independent Board members fully participated in Board meetings, collected wrillen
apinions in 2024 and all voted 100% in consensus.

1.5. Activities of subcommittees in the Board of Directors
1.5.1. Strategy Subcommittee
The Strategy Subcommittee, together with the Board of Directors, has planned the
Company's medium and long-term development strategy, continued to focus 'on
production, perfected and arranged the management oreanization of the Company
and its subsidiaries, especially the middle management team ., lowards centralized,
streamlined and effective management, focusing on production activities. production
management, quality management, production - quality improvement, Supply Chain
management, restructuring the scale and production items of factories to increase
efficiency and production capacity.

Provide strategies to develop and implement the Company's Industrial Park project.
1.5.2. Human Resources - Salary Subcommittee:

Improve policies for workers Lo stabilize and attract human resources. improve salary
and bonus systems 1o create motivation to promote productivity arowth in production
and increase income for workers.

Recruiling and training human resources o mneet increasing demands, suitable for the
development scale of the Company.

1.5.3. Finance and Investment Subcommittee:

The Finance - Investment Subcommittec, logether with the Board of Direclors:

- Implement capital and capital source plans to ensure effective use of capital in
financial activities;

- Deploy inspection, control and supervision of financial activities. monitor mmventory
value to have timely solutions, stabilize the financial situation of the enterprise;

_ Periodically evaluate the implementation of investment projects in lactory and
warchouse renovation, office building, and equipment investment 10 male
appropriate decisions to ensure the effectiveness of mvesument capital:

- Financial accounting work ensures full compliance with State regulations and the
Company Charter.

1.5.4. Tnvestor Relations Subcommiitee

The Subcommittee has proactively met, contacted, and promptly answered all
questions and complaints from investors. ensuring timely and accurale information
provision to shareholders as well as information disclosure regulations of the State
Secutities Commission and Ho Chi Minh City Stock Exchange.

1.5.5. Audit Committee

1.5.5.1. Personnel structure

Regarding personnel. the Audit Committee currenily consists ol 02 members:
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- Mr. Tran Thanh Tung — Chairman

= Mr. Neuven Quoc Khanh — Member
The activities of the Audit Commitice comply with the provisions of the Audit
Committee's Operating Regulations, the Internal Regulations on Corporate
Governance, the Company Charter, the Enterprise Law and current legal regulations.
15572 Commission's operational oversight activities in 2024

In 2024. the Commitlee conducted inspections and monitored the Company's
business and financial management as follows:

- Oversaw the Board of Management' activities through meetings and the resolution
issuance process; monitored the 1m plementation of Board resolutions.

- Checked the reasonableness. legalily, accuracy, and prudence in managing.
organizing accounting and statistical tasks, and preparing financial statements:
worked with external auditors,

- In 2024, significant fluctuations in the domestic and global economies considerably
affected the Company’s operations. The Committee acknowledged that the Board of
Management and the Executive RBoard undertoolk various measures to safeguard the
Company’s legitimate mterests. stabilize operations, and adapt the organizational
siructure and activities to market and customer changes.

- Regarding the internal control and risk management system. the Committee
recognized that in 2024, the Company maintained a reliable and effective quality
management and internal control system. Beyond updating procedures and
regulations to align with real-world changes, the Company promoted self-
assessments within departments and manufacturing units.

- In terms of Product Quality Management System. the Committee noted that the
product quality management system, environmental management, and social
responsibility were operated in compliance with state standards and customer
requirements.

- T terms of Internal Audit Activities. the Committee observed that in 2024, internal
audit activities shifted focus from compliance auditing to supporting and advising
units on risk management and internal control.

1.5.5.3. Financial Report Supervision

- The Internal Audit Committee has participated in working with the independent audil
unit to audit the financial report for the year 2024.

- The Internal Audit Committee finds that the organization ol the accounting apparatus
and the working processes of the accountants are appropriate to the characteristics of
the Company's production and business situation. The accounting books and

documents are all applied according to the accounting regime issued by the Ministry
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of Finance, with documents being strictly checked for legality, and the process ol
document circulation is scientific. facilitating inspection and control,

- Through reviewing and assessing the financial statements of the parent company and
the consolidated financial statements for the year 2024, the Internal Audit Commillee
finds that in terms of significant aspects, the financial statements prepared by the
Company fully, truthfully, and reasonably reflect the situation of assets, liabilities.
and equity capital, as well as the resulls of business operations and cash flows, in

accordance with accounting standards, the accounting regimne o { Vietnam. and current

legal regulations. The reports are submitted and published on time as required for

listed companies and the demands of regulatory a gencies.

1.5.5.4.

Income statement in 2024

Results of Financial Statements Assessment

Y2024

Y2023

% of
variance

1. Revenue from goods and

service provision 111.479.404.991 | 936.395.864.836  -24.02%
2. Revenue deductibles 87.109.598 - 0.00%
[ 3. Net revenue 710899295393 | 936.395.864.836 | -24.08%
4. Cost of sales 564702063880 | 875.312.041.948 |  35.49% |
5. Grass profit 146190231504 | 61.083822.888 | 13933%
6. Financial income 0.674.151.739 | 110.198.775.383 | -35.87%
7. Financial expenses 13556700098 | 62411556157 3021% |

+ { which: interest
expenses

2.138.388.649

9.419.003 805

8. Share of profit/(loss) in
associates

(48.694.839)

(51.201.806)

9. Selling expenses

5.879.399.303

 4.768.816.127

10. General and
administration expenses

168.978.582 5834

153.116.113.077

11. Net operating profit

(1.599.003.031)

(51.065.088.896)

-96.87%

12, Other income

74.950.394.036

108.477.290.582

-30,87%

13. Other expenses

20.135.855 889

7.384.948 727

172.66%

14, Other profit

54.854.340.147

101.092.341.835

—45,?4?ﬂ

15, Accounting profit before
tax

8]

i

53.537.116

Ll

3

SILO2T.252.959

6.45%

16, Current income tax
expense

25.588.179.719

22174381912

15.3‘9%—1

17. Defferred income tax
| expense/(benelit)

fad
fd
L
e
L ]
o
L

(1.028.679.944) |

-103.55%
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18 Net profit after tax 27630802360 | 28881350991  4.33% |

19, Attnibute to parent

: i 26.067.162.087 28.4534.692.631 -8,39%
company’s equity holders |
) RRE| o !
20, Annbite o oy 1.563.640.273 426.658.360 | 266.49%
controlling interest _I

1ad

21. Eamings per shatre 74 418 | -10.48%

. The net revenue from sales and service provision in 2024 18 7 10.9 billion VND. down
24.08% compared to 2023.

- Financial income in 2024 is 70.6 billion VND, down 35.87% compared to 2023,

< Other income in 2024 is 75 billion VND, down 30.87% compared to 2023,

- The cost of sales in 2024 is 564.7 billion VND, down 35.49% compared to 2023, The
decrease in the cost of sales is consistent with the decrease in sales and service
provision revenue.

- Selling expenses in 2024 are 5.8 billion VND, up 23,29% compared to 2023.

- General and administrative expenses in 2024 are 168.9 billion VIND, up 8.94%
compared to 2023.

- Financial expenses in 2024 are 43.5 billion VND, down 30.21% compared to 2023,
of which interest expenses are 2.1 billion VND. down 77.03% compared to 2023,

+ Other expenses are 20.1 billion VNI, up 172.66% compared to 2023.

Gross profit from sales and service provision in 2024 reaches 146 billion VND. up
13933% compared to 2023, The gross profil margin is 20.36%, up 215.24%
compared to 2023,

- Net operating profit in 2024 is -1.6 billion VND, reducing losses by 96.87%
compared to 2023,

- Total accounting profit before tax in 2024 reaches 53.2 billion ¥VND, up 6.45%
compared to 2023,

-~y n‘_.-'

- Profit after income tax in 2024 reaches 27.6 billion VIND, down 4.33% compared (o
2023.

- Basic earnings per share are 374 VND, down 10.48% compared to 2023,

- Owerall. in 2024, the company's profit mainly comes [rom other activities.

Financial Situations:
Calewlation unit: hillion VXD

g . i | A | 24 of |
Y2024 Ty trong Y2013 v of toral  Variance i
; varmancg
R ‘ 2771 84.95% 2.873 §5,58% 102 -3,55% ‘
A33C1S
B. Fixed assets | 91 15,05% 484 14,42% 7| 14s%)
| = ;
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| : . . _
Total Assets 3262 | 100,00% 3.357 | 100,00% 95 283%
S = = |
A . Liabilities 011 21.50% 814 | 24.23% 2| s
Dol MREES 2561 |  78.30% 2544 | 75,7T% B |
Equity
Total " =
3.262 | 100,00% 3357 100,00% 95| -283%
Resources |

- Total assets as of December 31, 2024, reached 3,262 billion YIND, a decrease of Y3
billion VND, corresponding to a rate of 2.83% compared to 2023, Of this, current
assets decreased by 102 billion VND (equivalent to 3.55%) and fixed assets increased
by 7 billion VND (equivalent to an increase of 1.45%).

- The asset structure shows a slight decrease in current assets and a slight increase in
fixed assets, The proportion of current assets accounted for §4.95% (compared lo
85 .38% in 2023), while fixed assets accounted for 15.05% (compared to 14.42%
2023).

- The capital structure shows a shifl with a decrease in the proportion of labilities and
an increase in the proportion of owner’s equity. Liabilities amounted to 701 hillion
VND, a decrease of 112 billion VND (equivalent to a decrease of 13.79%),
accounting for 21.5% ol total resourses. Owner’s Equity reached 2,561 billion VND,
an increase of 17 billion VIND (equivalent to an increase of 0.68%), a accounting for
78.5% of total resourses,

Main financial ratios in 2024:

. Current ratios:

|_ Y2024 | Y2023 Y of variance

_Cul'l‘ent rakio 6-,41 448 4321 %%
Chuick ru.ti.o | 260 2.3 5. L.610% A‘
Acid test ratio 1.77 1,440 26,375 |

The indicators rcﬂcumﬂ the Company's liquidity ail show an increasing wend
compared to 2023. Overall, the Company's liquidity is ensured and its linancial
situation is stable and secure.

- Capital structure ratios:

— :
Y2024 Y2023 % of variance |
Leverage ratio 1,30 1.45 -10,75%
Debt ratio 0,23 0.3] -26.60%

The lewerawe ratio for 2024 is 1.3, down 10.75% compared to 2023. The debt ratio
for 2024 is 0.23, down 26.6% compared to 2023, The reason is that the proportion of
pavable debt decreased by 13.79% compared to 2023; at the same time, total Lz‘lpll.:ﬂ
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1.6.

decreased less than total pavable debt decreased. Overall, the structure of capital and
assets in 2024 continues to show the company's financial situation is stable and safe.

Efficiency Ratios:

Y2024 Y2023 Yo ﬂl"variﬂm:uj
‘ Total assets turnover 0,21 | .23 -153.73%
| Inventory turnover .47 (.72 =33.99%
_Re:;l:ivahles turnover 2.01 | 260 ~22,§§{39ﬂ

The inventory turnover decreased compared to 2023, due 1o the company's focus on
industrial infrastructure construction in 2024. The accounts receivable turnover this
vear decreased by (.59 turns compared to 2023. The asset ulilization elliciency
decreased compared to 2023, The asset value in the 2023-2024 period decrecased
compared to the 2022-2023 period, but the company still maintained stable
operational efficiency.
Profitability Ratios:

‘ ‘ Y2024 Y2023 e sl

| Retwrn on sales (ROS) | 3.85%% 3,08%, 26.02%
Return on ass-ets (ROA) 0,85% (.86% | -1,35%
[‘Rcmm 01 BquiLy [ ROL) ‘ 1,08% 1.14% -4 97%
| Carmng per shz;rc (EPS) - ‘ 374 418 -10.48%

The return on sales (ROS) in 2024 is 3.89%, an increase of 26,02% compared to 2023,
The return on assets (ROA) in 2024 is 0.85%, a decrease of 1.35% compared Lo 2023.
The return on equity (ROE) in 2024 15 1.08%, a decrease ol 4,97% compared to 2023,
Net profit after tax decrcased and the number of outstanding shares increased.
resulting in earnings per share (EPS) in 2024 being 374 VND, a decreasc of 44 VN
compared to 2023, Overall, the performance evaluation indicalors have decreased
compared to 2023.

Corporate Governance Training for Board Members:

List of Board of Directors members with corporate governance training certificates:
none.

List of Board members participating in corporate governance programs during the
vear 2024: nong

Members of the Board of Directors, Audit Committee. Board of Management and the
Company's Administration Officer regularly monitor and update legal documents
related to the Company's administration activities, When there are training programs
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organized by the Securities Commission and the Stock Exchange on Corporate
Administration. the Company always sends a representative to participate.

2.  Report of the Board of Supervisors: The Company operates under a structure
without a Board ol Supervisors.

3.  Transactions, remuneration and benefits of the Board of Directors, General
Director and Board of Supervisors

3.1. Board of Directors' remuneration and salary, bonus of Board of Directors
Board of Directors Salary 2024:

Status [ Full name Wage
I | Pham Thi Anh Nguyet 1.106.963.853
Total | 1.106.963.853

Board of Directors' remuneration in 2024 is implemented in accordance with the
Resolution of the 2024 Annual General Meeting of Sharcholders:

Status | Full name Remuneration 2024 |
] | Le Hung | 360.000.000
2 Neuven Viet Cuong 240.000.000
B 3 Nguven Quoc Khanh | 240.000.000
4 Tran Th:_-i-nh Tung . 24(73.{”}{’}0.{]{5
ER Neuyen HuuPhuc 240.000.000
Total | 1.320.000.000

Remuneration of the Board of Supervisors: The Company operates under a structure
without a Board of Supervisors.

3.2. Insider and related person stock transactions in 2024

[Status | The person Insider Number of shares ~ Number of shares Reason
who makes | Relations owned at the owned at the end of for

the beginning of the the period increase,

transaction period decrease

{buy. sell,

CONvert,

| reward..)

Number ' Proportion Number Proportion N

of shares | of shares
- £ a—
1 Nguyen Board 1.593.000 2,19% 1.400.000 2.00% Personal
Viet Cuong | Member financial
decision

g—g—_————g-—mgﬁ——'
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| 1.1 Wauven
Viet Cuong

Board
Member

1.400.000

2,008

[.000.000

1.42%

Personal
financial

decision

3.3. Major shareholder stock transactions in 2024: nons

3.4. Contracts or transactions with internal shareholders

Tn 2024, the Company did not have any transactions with insiders, but the Company
did have transactions between the Company and related persons of the Company.
insiders of the Company approved by the Board of Directors of the Company in
Resolution No. 15/2018NQ-HDQT dated May 25. 2018 until a new document
replaces it. Specifically as [ollows:

: : |
Related parties Relationship MNature Amount (VND)
Puichiese goods - 72.237,924.,300
Outsourcing goods
Purchase goods -
Qutsourcing recycling -
goods
Thanh My Sewine Co . Borrowings 5447647 000
Lid : e Subsidiary
e Sales - Sale of
machinery, tools, raw 2983342915
materials
Purchase recyclable 13,969,150
materials
Sales - Factory rent 393.744.73¢6
Purchase goods, raw
materials - Qutsourcing 10,750,031 646
woods
Atlantic Metal Production Qubsidiary Sales i Sale of 3.000.000
Trade ISC St : machinery
Sales - Factory rent 12,032,931,585
Electricity bill payment 164.226.892
on behalf
g S Prepayment of
g DI Regs batre Subsidiary  construction 2,700,000.000
Company . e
| SUETVISIOn expenses
Sales - Factory rent 567.748.920
s ; Dividends receipt
Pacific Lighting = -
Equipment Production Subsidiary Purchase - Tools and

And Trading JSC

supplies

Sales - Sale of
machinery

1.062.000.000
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Related parties Relationship Nature Amount (VNID)
Purchase - Machine i
rents

Dong Nai Gilimex One N— = ]
Member Co., Ltd. Sbgidiary’ | Purchise goods - 3.933.346.100
Qutsourcing goods
Sales - Machine rents -
BT Investment
Insfrastructure Subsidiary Capital contribution 20,000,000
| Corporation
e A0 DeN e Associate Borrowings 10,000,000

and [nvestment JSC -

Total

| 112,541,943,264

3.5. Implementation of corporate governance regulations

The Company has complied with the regulations on corporale governance.

_— e ————— e S 1
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VI. AUDITED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE
YEAR 20 24

.  REPORT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
AUDIT REPORT

« CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

. CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PERFORMANCE

.  CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Recipient: Legal representative of the Company
CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD OF
DIREC TORS

- Company's General Meeting of
Sharchaolders:

- Securities Commission;
- He Chi Minh City Stock Exchange;

- Documented.
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B RE T i Auidited Consolidated fnancial statenments
Li' N SES
AAILD

BINH THANH IMPORT EXPORT
PRODUCTION & TRADE JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Corsolidated financicl slovements
For the fiscal year 2024, ended ar at 31:12/2024

Andited b

SOUTHERN AUDITING AN ACCOUNTING FINANCIAL CONSULTING SERVICES CO,LTDAASCE)
Address: 29 Vo Thi San, Dekac Ward, District 1, Ho Chi Minh City

Tal: 028 38205 044 - Faw: 028 38 205 942
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Binh Thanh Impovt Export Production & Trade Joint Stock Company Conselidated finangial statements
3344 Phan Van Tri, Binh Tharh Distiet, Ho Chi Minh Ciny For the fiscal year 2024, ended as at 31/12/2024
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Einh Thanh Import Export Production & Trade Joint Stock Company Consolidated finaneial statemeants
3344 Phen Wan Tri, Binh Thanh District, Ho Chi Minh Cisy For the fiscal vear 2024, ended a5 at 3171272024

REPORT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Board of Dirzsctors of Binh Thanh Import Export Production & Trade Joint Stock Company - GILTMEX ("the Company™)
is pleased o present this report and the consolidated finaneial statements of the Company for the fisce! vear 2024, ended
asat 31/122024

I THE COMPANY:

1. Form of ownership:

FPreviously, Binh Thanh Import-Export Production And Trade Joint Stock Company (Gilimex) was a Stats-cwemed
enterprise established in 1982 directly under the People Committee of Ho Chi Minh City. According to Decisicn No.
134/2000/0D-TTg dated 2471152000 on implementation of squitization issued by Prime Minister, the Company was
transfeired to Joine-Stock Company.

Fursuant to the Enterprise Registration Certificate ("ERC") Mo, 4103000233 dated December 29, 2000 and the following
amended twenty seventh No. 0302181666 dated Diecember 11, 2024 issued by the Planning and Investment Dapariment of
Ha Chi Minh City.

The Campany's contributed chertsr capital stated in the ERC: 1,008, 000,660,000 VD
Contributed capital as at 31/12/2024: LO16000,660,000 WND =
The Company's headqnanters is located at 3344 Phan Van Tri. Binh Thanh District Ho Chi Minh City. 5
Mumber of divectly owned subsidiarize: 14

MNurmber of directy wned subsidiaries consolidared: 14

Numter of indirectly owned subsidiarizs: 3

Number indirectly owned subsidiaries consolidated: 3

Mursker of associatss and Joint ventures; 1

MNumber of associates and jeint ventures consolidated: 1

2. Business field: Manufacmuring, rading

3. Principal activities:

- Construction of houses for living;

- Construction of residential honses;

- Production of suiteasss, bandbags other similar products, praduchon of saddles and cughions;
- Bewing costumes (except costumas mads frem fur);

- Production of ready-made textiles {except costumes);

= Froduetion of slectrical lighting equipment;

- Manufacturs of other slecirical equipment;

- Production of knitted fabrizs, erochet fabriss and other non-weven febrics;

- Production of other types of texdiles not vet classified;

- Production of beds, wardrobes, tables, ehairs;

- Whaolesale of othar househaold appliances;

- Wholesale of other machinsry, equipment and spare parls;

- Whelesals of fabrics, garments, shoes;

- Other specialized wholesale not vet elassified;

- Whaolesale of electronic and telecommunications equipment and components;

- Freight manspert by road;

- Production of medical, dental, arthopedic and rehebilitation squipment and instraments;
- Short-stay servicas;

- Processing and preserving aquatic products and aquatic preducts;

- Crther food production not elsewhers classified:

- Processing and preserving vegetzhbles and fruits;

- Zcal esiats business, land use rights belonging to the owner, user or tenant:

- Other professional, seientific and technolagical astivities not zlsewhere classifiad:

- Bpecialized deaien activities:

- Prepare surface;

i




Einh Thanh Import Export Production & Trade Joint Stock Company Consolidated financial statementis
1344 Phan Van Tri, Binh Thanh Dristrict, Ho Chi Minh Cine forthe fiscal year 2024, ended as ar 31/132024

REPORT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

- Other credit granting activities;
- Power production.
4. Corporate structurs;
@/ Liste of directly irvested subsidiaries vonsolidated
- Thanh My Seviing Co, Did
+ Address: Industrial zone - Hee Dich industrial center, Trang Cat Quarter, Hae Dich Ward, Phu My Town, Ba Ria
Vung Tan Province.
+ Econcmic intzrest ef parent company: 100%
+ Voting rights of parent company: [00%
- Gia Dink Real Estate Company
+ Address: 572 Le Quang Dinh, Ward [, Go Vap District, He Chi Minh City.
+ Ezoncmie interest of parent sompany: 100%
+Woting rights of parent company: 100%

- FILIMEX-PPJT Howsehold Goods Sewing Jpint Stock Comparny e
+ Addrega: 3344 Phap Van Tri, Ward 11, Binh Thanh Distict, He Chi Minh City, ”:Z
-+ Boonemic interest of parent company; 59.45% =\
-+ Warlng tights of parent company: $9.45% S
- Atlantic Metal Production Trade Joint Stock Compary :;,

4 Address: Indusirial zone - Hae Dich industial center, Trang Cat Quarter, Hae Dich Werd, Phuly Tewn, Ba Ria
“ung Tau Provinze.

+ Boonomic interest of parent company: 9%9.95%

+ Voting rights of parent sompany: 100%
- Pacific Lighting Eguipment Production dnd Trading Jomt Stock Company

+ Address: Industrizl zone - Hae Dich industrial center, Trang Cat Quarter, Hac Dich Ward, Phu My Town, Ba Rias
Wiung Tav Provines. o)

+ Ecanomic interest of parent company; 9%.9%

+Voting rights of parent company: 99.9% E3
- Giltmex Logistics Co., Lid

+ Address: Industrial zone - Hac Dich industrial eenter, Trang Cat Quarter, Hae Dich Ward, Phu My Town, Ba Ria
Wung Tau Provines,

+ Egonemic interest of parent company: 100%

— Voting rights of parent company: 100%
- BT Imvesmient Insfrasiructure Corporation

= Address: 2344 Phan Van Tri, Ward 11, Bini Thanh DMstriet, Ho Chi Minh City,

+ Beonomic interest of parent company: 100%

= Voting rights af perant company: 200%
- Gilimes Industial Park Corporation

4 Address: 45 W guyen Hus, Vinh Ninh Ward, Hue City, Thua Thien Hee Province,

+ Ecornomic nterest of parent company: 90%

+ ¥Voting rights of parent company: 0%
- Lty Cang Hienw Ca., Lid

+ Address: Mo, 10A2 An Binh residential arsa, Tran Quaoc Toan, Quarter 1, An Binh Ward, Bizn Hoa City, Daong Nai
Province,

+ Ecenomis inferest of parent company: 100%

+¥olng rights of parent company: 100%

bered I =u il
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Einh Thanh Import Export Production & Trade Joint Stock Company Consolidated finencial statements
354A Phan Van Tri, Bink Thanh Disoic, Fo Chi Minh City For the fiscel year 2024, anded az at 217122024

REPORT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

- fefithas Star Jomit Stock Company
+ Address: Mo, 03 Huu WNghi Bouleverd, VSIP industrial zons, Binh Hoa Ward, Thuan An City, Binh Duong Province.
+ Beonomic Tntersst of parent company: 99.99%
+ Woting rights of parent company: 99.99%

- Fhumg Khong Real Estate Corporation
+ Address: 3344 Phan Van Tri, Ward 11, Bich Thanh Distrier, Ho Chi Minh City.
+ Economic interest of parent company: 99.998%
= Vouing rights of parsnt company: 99.998%

- Dong Nat Giltmesx One Member Company Limited
+ Address: 1114, Hamlet 24, Xuan Bac Commune, Xuan Loc Disoict, Dong MNai Provinee,
+ Economic interest of parent company: 100%
+ Votuing rights of parent company: 100%

- Lemg Khaph Giltmex Joint Stock Company
— Address: Group 11, Hamlet £, An Vien Commune, Trang Bom Diswict, Dong Nai Provincs.
— Economic interest of parsnt company: 99.97% [<
+ Yating rights of parent company: 99.97%; -

- My Erang Breestment Joint Steck Compeny

Meel Frovince,
+ Economie interest of parent company: 99.59%
— Veting rights of parent companmy: 99.99%
b/ Lists of indirectly invested subsidiaries consolidated
- Gilimex Vink Long Idysirial Pork Joist Stock Company
+ Address: No. PG2-22. Group 1, Ward 4, Vinh Long City, Vinh Long Frovince.
+ Beonomic mrerest of parent company: 83.5%
=+ Weting rights of parent company: 95%
- Gilimex Bac Giang dusivial Park Corporaiion
— Address: 31 Nguyen Thi Lun, Ngo Quyan Ward. Bac Giang City, Bac Giang Province.
+ Economie interest of parent company: 82.638% .
+ Voting rights of parsnt company: 92.638%
- Gilimex Ouang Ngat fndystrial Park Corporation
+ Address: No. 5 Hoe Binh strest, VSIP Quang Ngai urban area, Truong Quang Trong Ward, Quang Meai City, Cuang
Wzai Province.
= Economic interest of parent company; 0%
+ Veting rights of parent company: 90%
o List of joint ventures and essociates conselidated
- Hoang An Development and Ivestment Joint Stock Company
- Address: No: 26A3, Tao Luc 5, VSIP 2 industrial zone, Hoz Phu Ward, Tha Deu Mot, Binh Driong Province.
- Economic intersst of parent sompany: 33%
+— Vollag rights of parent company: 35%

+ Address: No. 5 Hoa Binh street, VSIP Quang Ngai urban area, Truong Quang Trong Ward, Quang Neai City, Quang LM
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Binh Thack Import Export Produciion & Trade Joint Stoek Company Consolidated financial statements
3344 Phan Yan Tri, Binh Thanh District, Ho Chi kinh Cioe For the fiscel year 2024, ended as at 3171272024

REPORT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
II. OPERATING RESULTS

Current year FPrevious year
- Net profit aiter tax on consolidated income statement 27,630, 802 560 28,881.350,0%]
Ending balance Besinning balance
- Undistributed earnings on consolidated balance shest R28.077.673,068 1.123,170.04 1,786

IO EVENTIS ATTER THE BALANCE SHEET DATE

The Board of Diractors of the Compeny assurss that there are no signficant events that have arisen efier December 31,
2024 until the time of preparing this report that have not been considered for adjustments or disclesed in the corsolidarad
Tinancial statements,

IV. THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND MANAGEMENT, CHIEF ACCOUNTANT AND LEGAL
REPRESENTATIVE

Board of Directors

M. Le Hung Chairman
Ml Weuyen Huu Phuc Iembar
Mr. Woayen Viet Cuong Msmber
2T, Tran Thanh Tung Member
M. Mguyen Quac Khanh Member
Board f}ff‘r{'[anagemeqt -
s, Pham Tai Anh Nguyet Director U
Legal Representative : 4
I, La Hung Chairman ;
Chief Aceountant
Ms. Neuven Thi Minh Hieu s

According to the list aboeve, no perscn ia the Board of Directers, the Board of Menagement nges their powsrs they are
delegated in the manzgement and administration of the Company to obtain any beneiits other than usual benefrs from
helding sheres like other shareholders.

V. AUDITOR

The zuditors of Southern Auditing and Accounting Financial Consulting Services Co.. Ltd. (AASCS) take the audit of
consolidated finencial statements for the Company.

¥1. BOARD OF DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY IN RESPECT OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

Board of Directors iz responsible for the conselidated financial statements of each financial year which give 2 true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the Company end of s results ard cash flows for the fiscal vear 2024, endsd 23 at
31/.2/2024. Tn preparing those censolidated financiel statements, Board of Directors is required to.

- Fstablishing 2nd maintaining internal comtrol as determined by the Boerd of Dirsctors and the Board of
IManagsmant as nscessary to ensure that the preparation znd presentation of consolidated hmancial statzments
are [Tee of material mizstaternent, whether dus to fraud or due to fraud or error;

- Select suitable accoumting policies end then apaly them consistently,

= Malke udgments and estimetes that sre reasonable and prucent;

7 The applicable accounting standards are complied with by ths Company, there are no significant misleading
applications that nesd to be disclosed and sxplained ia this financial report;

= Prepare the consolidated financial statements on the going concern basis unless it is inapprogriate 1o presume
that the Company will continus in business.



Binh Thanh Import £xport Production & Trade Joint Stock Company Consolidated financial statements
334 A Phan Van Tri, Binh Thanh District, Ho Cai Minh City For the fiscal year 2024, ¢nded as ar 31/12/2024

REPORT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Board of Directors is responsible for ensuring that proper accounting records are kept which discloss, with reasonable
accuracy at any time, the finencizl position of Company and to ensurs that the accounting records comply with the applied
acoounting system. It i also responsible for safegrarding the assets of the Campany and hence for taking reascnable steps
for the prevention and detection of frand and ather irregularitiss.

We, the Board of Director, confirm that the consolidated financial statements for the fiscal vear 2022, ended as at
3141272024, its consolidated operating resuits and consolidated cash flows in the vear 2024 of the Company in accordance
with the Vietnamesa Accounting Svsterm and comply with relevant statntory requirements,

VIL OTHER COMMITMENTS

The Boazd of Dirsetars commits that the Company does not violate the obligation to disclose information as preseribed in
Circular Mo, 262020 TT-BTC dated November 16, 2020 issned by the Ministry of Finance on guidance on information
disclogure on the stock market.

VIL APFPROVAL OF CONSQLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

We, the Boerd of Dirsetors of Binh Thanh Import Export Production & Trade Joint Stock Company appraoved Qug,
Consolidated financial statementsfor the fiscal veer 2024, ended as at 31/12/2024. SR

Approved, 24 March 2033, #,
On behalfof ttwﬁqard i Dlr«};tprs‘
BEfI}i £ Chatrman W 5;'.-'.
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el i® LN T SOUTHERN AUDITING AND ACCOUNTING FINANCIAL CONSULTING SERVICES COMPANY LIVITED (AASCS)

T::;E?-E BCKTITCANSAASCS
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

About the Consolidinted financial simtements 2024
af Bink Thank Impart Expart Production & Trade Joint Steck Company - GILIMEY

Toz - Sharcholders of Binh Thanh Import Export Frodection & Trade Joint Stock Company

- Board of Directors of Binh Thanh Import Export Production & Trade Joint Stock Company

- Board of Management of Binh Thanh Import Export Production & Trade Joict Stoek Company
We have aredited the consolidated financial statemsnts of Bink Thanh Import Export Production & Trade Joint Stock
Company - GILTMEX, prepered on 24/03/2023, a5 52t out on page 09 to 49, which comprise the Consolidated Balance Shaet
as ar 3171272024, e Conselidated Income Statement, the Conselidared Cash Flow Staternent and Motes to Conselidated
Financial Btatements for the fiscal veer 2024, ended as at 31/12/2024,

Board of Directors' responsibility
Brard of Directors are responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated financial smtzments in

to freud or error, ;' g il
Aunditor’s responsibility K
Chur responsibility is 1o express an opinion on these consolideted firancial statements based on our audit We conducted i
audit in accordance with Viememese Standards on Auditing: Those standerds require thet wa comply with efhical uec_-uirement?:a{;;_:
and plan and perform the zudit to abrain reasonable assurance abour whether the consolidated financial statement are free from
materizl raisstatement. '

An audit invelves performing procedures o obtain audic svidence abowt the amounts and disclozures in the consolidated
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, mcluding the assessment of the risks of :
tnaterial misstaternant of the consclidated financial statement, whether due to fraud or arvor. Tn making those rizk asssssmants;
the auditor considers imternal control relevant to the entity’s preparation end fair presentation in order to design andit,
procedurzs that are approprizate n the circumstances, but not for the purposs of expressing an opinion on the effectivenzes of ™
the entity’s internzl control. An audit also includes evaluating the zppropriateness of secounting policies used and 't_ha_' .

reasonablencss of accounting estimates mads by Board of Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the -

consalidaied financial siatements.

We helleves that the zudit evidence we have cbisined i3 sufficizot and appropriate 1o provide a basis Tor our andit opinion.
Opinion

It gur opinion. the consolidated financizl statsments give a wue and fair view, in all material respects, the consalidared
firancial position of Binh Thanh Import Export Production & Trade Joint Stock Company - GILIMEX as af
311272024, and of the consolidatad results of its operation and consolidated cash Ilows for the fiscal vear 2024, ended as &t
31/12/2024, in accordence with Vietnamese Accounting Standards, the Vietnamese Enterprise Accounting System and tha
relevant statutory reguirements applicable to consolidared finaneizl statements.

Ho Chi Mink Citp, 24 March 2022

iting and Acconnting
P o
soling Services Co., Ltd,

pi oy "

Auditar

- i
" S

— T Dagns Thi Quynh Hoea
ssig Anditor Ragistretion Practizing Auditor Registration
Certificate No.: 0064-2003-142-] Certificata Mo 0424-2023-142-|
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Consolidated financial statemenis
For the fiscal year 2022, ended a5 at 31,/12/2024

Binh Thanh Import Egport Production & Trade Joint Stock Company
3344 Phan Van Trd, Bink Thanb Distie, o Chi Minh City

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
As af December 31, 2024

Linit: FND

Ttem Code Nate Ending balance Beginning balance
ASSETS
A SHORT-TERK ASSETS i6d 2771,023.974.593 2.873.181.555.7%)
L. Cash and cash equivalents 110 ¥.n 484 485 567,200 674,805,198,823
Cash 111 G3,462,567,200) B6,805, 295 523
Cash equivelents 112 383,033,000,000 GOE, 000,000 000
IT. Shore-term investments i20 V.02 280,120.276,760 222,264, 100,878
Held-for-irading secunitizs 12] 64,057.581,077 54,037 5% 1-,@;:_T_¢x
Provisions for held-for-trading securitics 122 (26,027,983 ,5377) (42,523,890 -19'3): ;
Held to maturity Investments 123 262.090,271,260 200,730,000 EDL"I \
LII. Short-ferm receivables 130 271,717.592.834 437,220,754, 9fﬂ
Short-temm trade recaivables 131 V.03 74.577.612.647 154,732 763; 'r’:u# '
Short-term prepayments to suppliers 132 131,041,632,828 LE,US:‘.,M&W&? .
Short-terme intra~company receivables 133 - W
Censiruction contract receivables hasad on agread 134
progress hillings - -
Short-term loan receivables 135 = S ET
Other short-term receivables 136 .04 46,0098,347,2350 164,405,151, 121~ ;
Short-term provisions for doubtful debrs 137 c -
Shortage of assets waiting for resclution 138 - -
IV, Tovenlories 140 V.06 1,647,039,456,153 1,364.067.732.069,
Inventories 141 1,647.035,456,155 1,364}DEFST52,UC“- fe
Provisions for obsalets inventories 145 - 2
V. Other current assets 150 87.651.081, 644 174,823,739.101
Short-term prepaid expenses 151 V.10 1,737.820,670 2,513.403,154
Valus-added tax deductibls 152 34,042.600,16% 169435 466,110
Taxes and other recefvebles fram the State 153 V.13 1,870.651,805 2,876,868, 8537
Gowernment bonds trading 154 - -
Other current assets 152 - -
B LONG-TEEM AS5ETS 260 491 154,805,075 483,977,482, 808
L. Long-term receivables 210 2063346720 2,725,348.840
Long-term trade recelvables 26 - -
Long-term prepayments to suppliers 212 - -
Paid-in capital in dependent units 2313 £ -
Long-term Intra-company receivables 214 - -
Long-term leen receivalbles 235 230,000,000 -
Ciher long-torm receivables 216 V.04 1,813.5346.720 2,725 24E B40
Long-term provisions for doubifal debis 218 -



Binh Thanh Import Bxport Production & Trade Joint Stock Company
3344 Phan Yan Tri, Binh Thash Distries, He Chi Minh Ciny

Consolidated financial statements
Far the fiscal yezr 2024, ended as 2t 31/12:202<

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

As ar December 31, 2024

it FND

Item Code Note Ending balance  Beginning balance

IT. Fixed assets 220 o 238.075304.674 245,253 487,413
Tangihle fixad zssets 221 V.08 211,880,742, 180 221,693,784 779
- Historical costs 2332 17 F70 Joe ane 402,405 040 fa7

- Accunmiared depreciation 223 (205888267, 729)  (180,733,765,052,
Finznce leases 224 E -
- Historical cosis 225 - r

- Aceunudated depreciation 228 - -
Tntangible fived asserts 227 W.0a 26,154 362 494 27.559,702. 624
- Historical cosis 228 33 237371,132 33,271.435 060

- Accumudated mmortization 229 {7 0EE, NS §38) (3,711.732436)
III. Investment properties 230 - £ -
- Historical costs 234 - ' * =

- decumulated depreciation 232 - =) -
IV. Long-term assets in progress 40 V.07 37,330,657,334 30,635,053.600
Long-tenm work In process 241 s -
Comstruction in progress 242 37.330,657,334 30,625,053,600
V. Long-term investments 250 V.02 44.3064231.784 46,912.976,603
Investmants in subsidiaries 25] - -
Investments in joint ventures and assosiates 257 21,864 28] Ted 21,812 975 603
Investments in other entities 253 23,000,000,000 25,000,000,000

Provision for diminution in value of long-term 254 554

Inyestments - =
Held to marturity investments 255 - -
VL Other long-term assets 2al 168, 861.214.587 154.450,616,442
Long-term prepaid expenses 28] .10 76,021,077 022 46,255.557.704
Dreferred tax asssts 262 W7 - 8301682
Long-term tools, supplies and spare parts 263 - -
Other long-term zssets 268 - -
iroodwill Zp9 01.538,226.664 108, 186,757,054
TOTAL ASSETS (270=100-200) 270 3262218, 779672 3,357,155,038,688




Einh Thaoh Import Export Production & Trade Joint Stock Company Consolidated financial statemaents
334A Phan Van Tri Binh Thanh Distict, Ho Chi Mink City For the fzcal vear 2024 endad asar 3171252024

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
As at Decensher 31, 2024

iz PND

Ttem Code Note Inding balance  Beginning balance

LIABILITTES AND OWNERS' RQUITY

C. LIABILITIES 300 T#.394,165,577 813.586,753.531

L. Shori-term liabilities 310 432.012.612,113 641,499 414,655
short-term trads payahbles 313 V.12 241,503,072 836 373,181,480.275
Short-term prepavments from customers 312 32,736,698,351 45411205514
Statutcry chligations 313 r.13 12784830465 14,352 647,280
Pavables to emplovees 314 22.684,586,578 21.400,857.625=—=
Short-tsrm zecrued expenses 315 V.4 3,457.718,729 447,21 pat—~
Shert-term intra-company pavables 316 - ey = 7
Construction contract pavables based on agreed progress 317 =

Billings . i
Short-term unearned revenues 318 V.1a 200,000,000

{Mher shore-term payables 319 V.15 41,9949 7583721 66,759,565 8587 .7
Short-term loans and finance lease 320 Vil 76,500,000,000  119,899,585.738
Short-term provisions 321 - .
Bonus and welfzrs fund 322 45 846,813 45,846,813~
Price stabilization fund 323 - W
Government bonds trading 324 - -
IT. Long-term liabilities 330 209.381.557 464 172,087.339:2 76
Long-term trad= pavables 331 - i
Long-torm prepajmments from customesrs 352 - ey
Long-term aceruesd expenses 333 - -
Intra-company pavables in ralation o capital of

dependert units 334 - -
Long-term intra-company payahles 335 = =
Long-term unearned revenues 338 - -
Orher long-term payables 337 V.13 2,402,128 310 2,085.105,100
Long-term loans and finance lezse 338 .11 266,951,175,759 169 098 234178
Convertible bonds 538 - -
Prefersnce shares 340 - -
Dreferred tax liabilities 341 3T 28,253 5353 -
Long-term provisions 342 - -
Seienetific and technelogical development fund 243 - -

o "SAMALE i at



Binh Thanh Import Export Production & Trade Joint Stock Company
3344 Phan Van T, Bink Thank District, He Chi Minh Cicy

Consolidated Tnancial statements

Forthe fscal yeer 2024, ended as at 3171272024

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

As gt December 31, 2024

Lhuit: FND

Ttem Code Naote Ending balance  Beginning balance

D. OWNER'S EQUITY 400 VB 2,560,824,610,095  2,543,572.284.757
L Ovwner’s eguity 410 2.560,524,610.005 2,543,572 284,757
Contributsd charter capital £]11 1,078,000 660, B0 TO0,000,000,000

- Ordinay shares with voting rights £Ila L0718 000 680, 0945 FO0.000 000,050

- Preference sharey 4115 - -
Shatre premium 412 647 .658,730,315 647,644,982 665
Convertible bond eotions 413 - -
Other owners' capital 414 - S
Treasury shares 415 {41.471,7612277) (47,440,754 5785.
Azset revaluation reserve 416 - T
Fereign exchange differences reserve 417 - ol
Dievelopment and investment funds 418 25,305.108,600 30522 TR8 A0
Enterprise reorganization support fund 418 - PR0Al
Crther funds belonging to owners’ equity 420 143 332,533 BEE,UDD,UE@;;',-
Undistributed earrings 431 §28,077,673,068  1,123,170,041, 7862 2

- Undistribuied earnings by the end of pricr year d21a 801,391 748 162 0G5 424 012,055

- Undistributed emmings of current year 4215 24, 183,024,008 27 746,020 731
Capital sxpenditere funds 432 : -
Men-cestrolling interasts 428 <£,910,866,558 B3.347.3226,283=
II. Funding sources and other Tunds - 430 “ &l
subsidized fund 431 - i
Tunds for fxed asset in uge 43 - -
TOTAL LIABITITTES AND OWNKERS' EQUITY S e
(440=300+400) 144G 3,262,218.779,672 3357,159.028 683

Frepared Mareh24, 2025
Ereparer Chief Accpuntant s ,@hm{mxmq g
| i i
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Binh Thanh Tmport Export Prodoction & Trade Joint Stock Company
3344 Phan Van Tri, Bich Thanh Ddsmict, Ho Chi hMinh City

Consolidated financial statements
For the fiscal vear 2024, spded s ar 321/12/2024

CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT

Year 2024
Unit: VND
Item Code DNote Current year Frevious vear

Revenues from sales and services rendered 1R Vi 711,479.404,091 836,305,864.836
Revenue deductions 0z WLOZ Z87,109 568 -
Met revenues from sn]es and services rendered
(16=01-02) 10 714.,892,295,393 936,395,864,836
Costs of goads s0ld and services rendered 11 VIO Se4, 702,063,889 875.5312.041.048
Gross profil from sales and services rendered 2 146.190,231,504 61,083,822,888
Finanee income 21 WG T0.674.151,738 110,198 775,383
Finance expenses 2 WLGE 43,556,709, 098 ﬁl,’l% 556,157

- In whick: Intevest expenses 25 2 138 388 649 94 ?‘!;'Ié"i{Jj’ 05
Profit or loss in associates 24 (48,694 B39 i“'* 1,,:.{] .B06)
Selling expenses 25 VIO 3,879,399 203 ,'.'-53 86,127
General and administrative expenss: 26 VLO§ 168.978,582,834 153,126113,077

. e
Operating profit {30=20-(21-22)(25+26)} 30 (1,599,003,031) 063,088,89
Other income 31 V106 T4.900.394 036 77,280,582
Other expenses 32 V107 Z0.135 833 889 7B QA8 T2Y
Other profit (40=31-32) 40 54,854,540,147 1011092,341,853
Accounting profit before tax (S0=30-+40) 50 53,255,537,116 50,027,252.959
Crrent corporate come T expensés 51 VLo 25,588,179,719 2217 743381,912
Deferred tax expanses 52 VLIt 36,555,037 (1,078,679.94)
Net profit after tax (60=50-51-32) B0 27.630.802.360 22.881,330,99
- Parent company 51 26.067,162,087 28,454 692 63]
- Nen-controlling interests 2 1,363,640,273 426,658,360
Basic earnings per share Pl VI1Z 374 41t
Dilutsd earnings per share Tl V113 374 419
Prepme  March 24, 2025
Prcnfifer Chief Acc!ﬁuntant = Chalrn}im*“

uong hgoc Hai
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Binh Thanh Import Export Production & Trade Joint Stock Company

324A Phan Ven Tri, Binh Thanh Districer, He Chi Minh City

Consolidated financial statements
For the fiscal vear 2024, 2nded g3 a2 3171272024

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

(Trndivect method)
Fear 2024
Liie: P
Tiem Code Nofe Cuarrent year Previons year

L Cash flows from operating actvities
Profit/(loss) before tax ol 33,255,537,116 50027252 559
2. Diéu chinh cho cic khodn 0,4935,563,711 10,834.920.491
Depreciation and amartisation of fixed 2ssets and investment 0z 28,184,659 980 27.£93.040,139
properties (including amortization of goodwill)

’\
Provisions 03 3.552,790,217 4,495,021, »ffg “
Foreign exchange {gains)/losses arising from revaluation of 04 320,076,318 8,041 'SEI?"I:H.Q
OTETETY aCCouIts -
(Profits)flosses from imvesting activities 05 (23,913 226 8097 {38,612, '*55 ’fﬁﬂ]
Interest expenses 0a 2.128.288.649 9.419.003 3‘&“‘
Zrher adjusiments o7 188,935 3156 LR
Operating profit/{loss) before changes in working capital 08 63,749,100.827 afL,862,243 450
{Increaze)/decrease in receivables e 226197800305 (116.624,516.716).
{Increase)/decrease in inventories” 160 (313.538,073,193% (107,745,802, Y
Increase/(decr=ase) in payables (other than interest pavable, 11 (145,872,352,141)  {134,346.802.232)°°
corporats income tax payable) ?
(Increase)decrease in prepaid expenses 12 2,856,108.083) 5,968,45{,14% !
{crease)decrease in held-for-trading sscurities 13 - Hh
Interest paid 14 (2,189.696,456) {23 518, 343 "66“.1 =
Corpotate income tax pajd 15 (28,958,360.359) {19,436 808,657 )‘~'=
Orther cash inflows from operating acrivitiss 16 - 22,806,300,000
iUther cash ontflows from eperating astivities 17 (5,706.347.167) (6,652.680,000)
Net cash flows from/(used in) operating activities 20 (211174034271} (319,308.126.146)
1L. Cash flows from investing activities
Prrchese and construction of fixed asssts and other long-term 3| (19,974,650 391 {21,899 638 BE3)
assets
Procseds from disposal of fixed assers and other long-term 23 7a7.250 024 1.340,181.606
aszets
Loans to other sntities and pavments for purchass of debt 23 (478080771 2600 (144,150,000,000
instruments of other entitizs:
Calleetions fTom borrowers and proceeds from sale of debt 24 435 000,000,000 BTL. 565,000,000
instruments of other entitizs
Payrnents for investments in other entities 25 - (25 0000000003
Froceseds from sale of investments i ather entities 24 2 00000, 000 -
Interszt and dividends racetved 27 27,.5092,855,140 37.949 264,540
Net cash flows from investing activities 30 (32265325587  TI2,804 887,283

‘*x
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Consolidated financial statemenis
For the fiscal yeer 2024, snded as al 317122024

Einh Thanh Import Export Production & Trade Joint Stock Company
3344 Phan Van Tri, Binh Thanh Digtrict, Ho Chi Mich City

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

(hdirect method)
Yegr 2024
Lt VND
Item Code WNoie Current year Previons vear

I Cash flows from financing activities
Capital contribution and issvance of shares 3l 20,8587 650 10.0G0.000,000
Repayment of contributed capital end repurchase of stock 3z (338,146,700) -
iszuad
Drawdown of bomrowings 33 S02.051,469.052 271,462,063 ,81'2—‘
Repayment of bemrowings 34 (448,498 113,167)  (VE9,075,001, 35 J
Payment of principal of finance lease ligbilities 35 = = Z,
Dividends paid 36 - (151,041,50077U~
Net cash flows from financial activities 40 53,036,086,835 (507,763,977, :.415.}_ -_~‘
Iiet eash flows during the fiscal year (30 = 20+30-40) a0 {1040,403,263,023)  (104.267.215 ’3’{13} 1_d \.,
Cash and cash eqoivalents at the beginning of fiscal year &0 674,805 198 823 TTQ;{?H,?H,SEJ-— =

g
Impact of exchange rate fluctuation 61 93,631,400 7,500,380 %
Cash and cash equivalents at the enr:l of fiscal year i

- 0= =6 =
':-;rﬂ =30-+G0E ] gy 484;'19:‘,35- _,Z“ﬂ 6?4381]35198,823&
Pr?pwm Marcn Ed 2025
Preparer Gal v

. Chief ’mﬁ:auu{ant
'
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Binh Thanh Import Export Production & Trade Jeint Stoek Company Consolidated financial statements
3344 Phen Wan Tri; Bich Thanh Diswiet, Ho Chi IMinh City For the fscal vear 2024, ended as 2t 21122024

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year 2024

THE COMPANY
1. Form of ownership

Previpusly, Binh Thanh Tmport-Export Production And Trade Joint Stock Company (Gilimex) was a Slate-owned
enterprise established in 1982 directly under the People Commitise of He Chi Minh City. According 1o Decision No.
134/2000/QD-TTg dated 24/11/2000 on implementation of eguitization issued by Prime Minister, the Company was
transferred to Joint-Stock Company.

Pursuant to the Enterprise Registration Certificate ("ERC") No. 4103000253 dated Dacember 29, 2000 and the
tollowing amendad twenty seventh Mo. 0302181666 datsd December 11, 2024 issued oy the Planning and Investmsant
Diepertmeant of Ha Chi Minh City.

The Cempany's contributed charter capital statad in the ERC: LOTa, 000,660 000 VD
Contributed capital as at 31/1272024: 1,076,000,660,000 VNI
The Company's headquarters is losated at 3344 Phan Van Tri, Binh Thanh District, Ha Chi Minh Cine

2. Business field
Manufacturing, trading.
3. Principal activities

- Construction of houses for living;

- Comstruction of residentiz] houses;

- Production of suiteases, handbags other similar products, producticn of saddles and cushions:

- Sewing costumes (except costumes made from fur);
- Producticn of ready-made textiles (except costumes); =
- Production of slectrical lighting equipment;

- Manufactare of other elscirical equipmeant;

- Preduction of knitted fabrics, crochet fabrics and cther non-woven fabrios:
- Production of other types of textiles not vet classifiad; '
- Production of bads, wardrobes, tzbles. chairs;

- Whalesale of other housshold appliances;

- Whalesale of cther machinery, ecuipment and spare parts;

- Wholesals of fabrics. garments. shoes;

- Other specialized wholesale not ver classified:

- Wholesele of slectronic and telecommunications equipment and components;

- Freight transport by road:

- Produetion of medizal, dental. orthopedic and rehabilitation equipment and instruments;

- Bhort-stay servicas;

- Processing and preserving aguatic products and aquatie products;

- Dther food production not elzsewhers elagsifiad;

- Precessing and praserving vegetables and fruits;

- Real estate business, land use rights belonging to the owner, user or fenant

- Other professional, scientific and technelogical activities not elsewhere classified;

- Specialized design activities;

- Prepare surfacs;

- Other cradit granting activities;
- Power produaction,

4. Ordinary conrse of business: !2 months

=] = i =



Binh Thanh Import Export Production & Trade Joint Stock Company Consolidated financial statements
3344 Pazn Van Trl, Birh Thanh Distriet, Ho Chi Mich City For the fiscal vear 2024, ended as at 3 1/1372024
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5. Corporate structure

Mumber of dirgetly cwned subsidianes: 14

Fumber of directly swned subsidiaries consolidated: 14
Number of indirectly owned subsidiaries: 3

Number indirectly owned subsidiaries consolidated: 3
Number of zsseciates and joint ventures:

Nurnber of associates and joint ventures consolidated: 1
@' Lists of directly invested subsidiaries consolidated

- Thanh My Sewing Co., Lid

+ Address: Industrial zone - Haz Dich industrial center, Trang Cat Querter, Hac Dich Ward,
Ving Tan Province.

— BEconomic interest of parent company: 100% =
+ Voting rights of parent company: 100%

i =]
- Gig Dink Real Estare Company *&‘“h M
—Address: 572 Le Quang Dinh, Ward 1, Ga Vap District, Ho Ch! Minh Cinv. =T

+ Economis interest of parent company: 100%
+ Voting rights of parent company: 100%

B N e

- GILIMEX-PPJ Household Goods Sewing Joint Stock Company
+ Address: 35344 Phan Van Tri, Ward 11, Binh Thanh District, Ho Chi Minh ity
+ Ecanomic interest of parent company: 99.45%
+ Vaoting rights of parent campany: 99.43%

- Atlgntic Metal Production Trade Joint Stock Compary

~ Address: Industrie] zone - Hac Dich industrial center, Trang Cat Quarter, Hae Dich Ward, Phu My Town, Ba Ria
Vung Tau Province,

+ Economic interest of parent comparny: 99.25%
= Voting rights of parent company: 100%
- Pacific Lighting Equipment Production And Trading Joint Steck Company

+ Address: Industrial zone - Hae Dish industrizl cemrer, Trang Cat Quarter, Hac Dich Ward, Phu My Town, Ba Ria
Vung Tau Province.
— Eccaomic interest of persnt company: 99.9%

+ Voting rights of parent company: 99.6%

- ilimex Logistios Co., Lid

+ Address: Industrial zone - Hae Dich industrial center, Trang Cat Quarter, Hac Dich Ward, Phu My Town, Ba Ria
“Wung Tau Province.
+ Ecanomic interest of parent cormpeny: 100%

+ Voting rights of parent company; 100%

- BT Investment Fusfrastructure Corporezion
+ Address: 3344 Phan Van Tri, Ward 17, Binh Thanh Distrist Ho Chi Minh Chy.
+ Econemic interest of parent cormpany; 1009

— Vaoting rights of perent company: 100%
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- Gilimex Tndstrial Pork Corporation
+ Address: 45 Nguyven Hue, Vioh Ninh Ward, Huee City, Thua Thien Hus Provines.
+ Heonomie interest of parent company: 80%
+ Vating rights of parent company: 50%
- Lun Coxng Hiew Co., Lid
+ Addrass: Na, 10AZ An Binh residential arse. Tran Quac Toan, Crraner 1, An Binh Ward, Bien Hea Cits, Dong
Mail Provinga,
+ Eoonomic interest of parent company: 100%
+Vouing rights of parsnt company: 1O0%: ==
- Ichibam Stor Jotnr Stock Comporg:
— Address: No. 03 Huu Nghi Boulevard, V5IP industrial zone, Binh Hoa Ward, Thuan An City, Binh Duong TR
Provines. K
+ Economic interest of parent company; 99.99%
+ Voting tights of parsnt company; 99.99%
- Hung Khane Reql Estale Corporation
- Address: 334A Phan Van Tri, Ward 11, Bink Tharh District, Ho Chi Minh Cite
+ Economic interest of parent company: 99.998%, e
+ Voting nights of perent company: 99.598% A T

- Dong Mai (Filimex One Member Comparny Limited
+ Address: 1114, Hamlet 24, Xuan Bac Comumuns, Xvan Loc Distict, Dong Nai Provincs,
+ Ecenomic interest of parent company: 100%
+%oting rights of parent company; 100%%
- Long Ehanh Gilimes Jodne Stock Company
+ Address: Group 11, Hamlst 4, An Vien Commune, Trang Bom District, Dong Nai Provinee.
+ Economic interest of parent company: 59.97%
+ Yoting rights of parent company: 99.97%
- My Khang Ievestment Joint Stock Comparny
+ Address: Mo. 5 Hoa Binh street, VEIP Quang Neail urban area, Troone Cuane Trong Werd, Quang Toeai Oity,
Cuang Neai Provines.
— Economic interest of parent company: 959.99%
+ Voting rights of perent company: 59.95%

B/ Lists of indirectly invested subsidiaries consolidated

- Gilimex Vinh Long Indusirial Pavk Joint Stock Comparny
+ Address: Mo, PG2-22, Group 1, Ward 4. Vinh Long City, Virh Longz Province.
— Direct economic interest of parent company: 30%
= Indirect economic interest of persot compansy: 35.20%
=W oting rights of parent company: 95%
- Gilimex Bac Giang Industrial Park Corporarion
— Address: 31 Nauyen Thi Line, Ngo Quven Ward, Bac Giang City, Bac Giang Province.
— Economic interest of parent company: 92.638%
—Vaoting rights of pavent company: 92.638%
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- Gilfrmex Cuomg Neal Indusirial Park Corporation
+ Address: No. 5 Hoa Binh strest, VSTP Quang Ngai urban area, Truong Queng Trong Ward, Quang Neat Ciry,
Chrang Ngai Provinee.
+ Economic interest of parent company: 50%;
+ ¥eting rights of parent commpany: 90%
of List of foint ventures and associutes consolidated
- Homng An Development and Trvesimerdt Joimt Stock Company
T Address: Mo, 26A3, Teo Luc 5, VSIP 2 industtial zone, Hoa Phu Ward, Thu Dau Mot Binh Duong Provinee,
+ Economic interest of parsnt compeny: 35%
+¥eling rights of parent compansy: 35%

ACCOUNTING PERTOTY AND ACCOUNTING CURRENCY

1. Accounting period
The Company's accounting period starts on [ Januery znd ends on 31 December,

2. Acconnting currency

The consclidated financial statements are prepared and presented in Viemam Dong (VND).

ACCOUNTING STANDARDS AND ACCOUNTING REGIME

1. Accounting regime >

Ths Company applies Enterprise Accounting System issued under Circular 10 200/2014/TT-BTC dated December 22,
2014 by Ministry of Finance as well as the amended and gnidance circulars. o4

2. Declaration of adherence to Acconnting Standards and Accounting system 2

The Company applies Vietnamease Accounting Standards and supplement documents fssued by the Stzre. Consolidated
financial statements are preparad in accordance with regulstions of sach standard and supplemsnt documents as wall az
with eurrent eccounting system.

ACCOUNTING POLICTES
1. Cash and cash equivalenis

a, Cash
Cash consists of! cash on hand, cash in bapls and cash in transit.

b. Cash equivalents
Cash squivalents are short-term investments for a period not sxceeding 3 months that are readily convartibls to knowa
amounts of cash end which are subject to an msignificant risk of changes in value from the dats of purchase to the date
of financial statements.

c. Other currencies conversion
Transactions in forsign currencies must be recorded in original currency and converted into Vistnam dong. Overdraft
13 recorded as a bank [oan.
At the reperting date, the company is requirsd to revalus the balance of foreign currencies and menstary gold using
buying price quoted by commercial bank whizh s normally rading with the company at the reperting date.

2. Financizal investment

Financial investment is the owiside investments with purpose to use cepitel reasonably end improve effisiency of
buginess cperations such as investrments in subsidiaries, joint ventures ard associates, Investment in sécurities and
other financial investments ..,
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For the preparation of financial statements, the financial investment must be classifizd as below:
- Having maturity less thar 12 months or & nonnal cperating cycle are recorded as short-term.
- Having maturity over than 12 menths or & normal operating cvele period are recorded as long-term.

a. Held-for-irading secnrities
Trading securities are the investment in securities snd other financizl instruments for trading purposes (hold for
increasing price to sefl for profit.) Trading securities include:

- Stocks and [izted bonds;

- The securities and other financial mstruments such as commercial bill, forward contracts, swap contracts...

Trading securities are recorded at original cost at the time when invesiors hold cwnership,

The dividends paid in the period before investment date shall be recorded as a dscrease in valus of investmenz. W hal
the investor receives pddirional shares without payment to issuser from share premivm, other funds bel I:"ll:fm
owners' equity or dividends in shares, the investors enly monitor the quantity of additional shares.
In case shares are swapped, 1ts value must be deterimined according to fair value at 13n:s $ovap daic:
The cost shall be dstermined in accordancs with weighted
tranzferrad.

Provisions for held-for-trading securities: the impairment loss may ocour if thers are raliable evidences Lndlc:a e

the market value of the Company's trading sscurities are lowsr than book value, The provision shall be additionally
made or reverted at the reporting date and shall be recorded in finance expenses.

b. Held-to-maturity investments

This investment doss not reflect bonds and debt instruments held for trading. Held-to-maturity investments inch_]_rie'

bank term deposits (the remaining period is 2 months or more), bills, promissory notes, bonds, prefarred sharss that the

issuer is required to redeem at a certain timz in the future, and held-to-maturity loans for the purpose of collecting

intarestend other held-to-meturity investments.

FProvisions for diminution of held-to-maturity investments: If held-to-maturity investments heve not been I]ddf‘.‘.

provision under the legislation, the Company must assess their recoverability. Where there is certain evidence that pAIL
or all of the investments may not be recoverabls, the impairment loss must be recorded in the fitance expenses in the
period. Provisions or reimbursements of provision shall be mads at the time of the preparation of financial stetements,
In case the amount of impairment loss cannot be msasured reliably, The Company shall not decreass the investments
and the recoverability of the investment shall be explained in the notes to the financial statsments,

c. Iovestments in other entities
Investments in other entities are the investments in equity instruments of other entities in which the Company dass not
gontrol or has significant influence to the invested entities.
3. Receivables
All receivables must Be detailed by aging, by sach clisor and in original currenoy (if 2ny) and others details depending
on the management request of the Company.
Ths clazsification of receivables must be managed as follows:
- Trade receivabies: Reseivables rssulting from frading activitizz berween the Company and its clients such as selling
gocds, rendenng service, disposal of aszets, export sales of sonsimmer through the consignes;
- Intra-company receivables: Receivables hetween the Compary and its dependent units;
- Other receivables: Receivahles not related to trading sctivities.
Farthe pn.pzrauor of financial staternents, the recefvables must be classified as follows:
- Having maturity Jess than 12 mornths or an normal operating cycle are recorded as short-term recsivables.
- Heving matunity over than 12 moaths or en normal operating eyele are recorded a8 long-tarm recelvables.

£y BT

"



Binh Thanh Import Export Produetion & Trade Joint Stock Company Consolidated finzneial statements
3344 Phar Van Tri, Binh Thanh District, Ho Chi Iinh City For the fiscal year 2024, ended as 21 31/1372024

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year 2024

At the reporting date, the Company revalpates the receivables due in foreign currency (except for edvances io
suppliers; if it has evidence that the supplier will not provids goods or services and the Company will receive this
advance in foreign currency, this advance will b treated as monstary items) at the buying prics quotsd by commercial
bank where the Company normally tranzacts with at the reporing darte,

Provisions for bad debts: The provisions for bad debts are mads at the reporting dare. The provision or
reimbursement of provision is made at the reporting date and is recorded as general and administrative expenses in the
period. For the bad debis dus in several wears that ths Company irfed to cellect but failed and determined that the
debfor was insclvent, the Company may sell thess long-term bad debts to debt collection Companies or writs off the
bad debts {avcording to regulations and charter of the sompany).

4. Inmventories

2. Recognition i
Invertories are stated at eriginal cost. Where net realizable value 13 lower than cost, inventories should be measured‘
net tealizable value. The cost of inventories should comprise all costs of purchase, costs of conversion and other |:11r=‘r; nd
cosfts Ineurred in bringing the inventories totheir present location and condition. A HA
The assers purchassed for production, uss or sale are not pressnted in thiz item burt are presented in ftem "L i‘ﬁg*LLﬂE'{, <
equipment, suppliez, spare paris ', including: e
- Work in progress beyond a normal cperating cycle (over 12 months):

- Supplies, equipments and spare parts that has the storage period more than 12 months or a normal operating cyels.

b. Inventories yaluation method
The ending inventory balance is determined by the waighted average methed,

c. Inventories recording system
The perpetual method is used to record invéntories.

d. Provision for obsolele inventories
Atthe reporting date, if inventoriss are not recoverabls due to damagss, obsolescence, reduction of selling price. In this
case, the provision for obsolete inventaries is made, The provision for cheslete inventories is ths difference betwesn
the original costs of inventories and irs net rezlizable value.

5. Tanpible and intangible assets, finance leases and investment properties

Fixed assets are stated at the historical cost. During their useful life, fixed assets are recordsd at cost accumulated
depreciation and amortisation and net baok value,

The historical cost of financial leases is recorded as the fair value of the leased asset or the present value of the
minimum rental payment (in case the fair value is higher than the praesent value of the minimum rent payment) nluz the
direst costs initially incurred related to the financial leage activities, If input VAT iz deductible. the current value of the
minimum rent pavment daes nat include input VAT,

During the usstul life, the depreciation and amortisation i3 recorded to the expensss for which ths assst iz used.
Intangible asssts that are land use rights are only depreciated for definite land uss rights.

Investment property hsld for appreciztion is not depreciated but determined the impairment loss dus 1o decrease in
valie.

Depreciation of tangible asssts and amortization of intangible assets ars caleulated on a2 straight-line basis over the
estimated useful life of each asset as follows:

- Buildings ard structures 08 - 25 years
- Machinery and equipment 07 - 19 wears
- Means ol transportation 04 - OF vears

- Office equipment 03 - 06 wears
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6. Business copperation eontract

A businesz cooperation contract (BCC) is a conbractual agresmsnt among parties to camy out specific busines
activitizs, but not establishing = new legal entity, Partiss receiving assets records them as a liability, not equity. Types
of BCC are demonstrated as follows:

- BCC in the form of jointly contralled assets:
- BCC in the form of jointly contralled operations:
-BCC in the form of shares of post-tax profits.

7. Deferred tax expconses !
e

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax labilitiss are dstermined ar the estimated rate to be applied in ths vear when'#
assets are recoverd or the Lishilitiss are settled bazed on the effectve tax rates-as of the balance sheet date.

5. Prepaid expenses

The calculation and allocation of prepaid expenses to expensss I each accounting pariod is based on the na{_“'ﬁﬂ
amounts to determine the allocation method properly &nd consistently.

Prepaid sxpenses are trecked according to each incurred prepaid term, which has been ellocated 1o the subjects bearing
the costs of each accounting period and the rest has not been allocated to expenses

Prepaid expense is classified es follows:

- Prepaid expenses related fo purchase or service rendering less than 12 months or 2 normal operating cmc]u from
incurred date are recorded as short-term prepaid expenses.

- Prepald expense related to purchase or service rendering over than 12 months ar a normal operating GyC: = ircru
incurred date are recorded ez long-term prepaid sxpenses.

%, Payables

All payables must be recorded detzil by aging. by each client znd in original currency if any and Dthsm details
depending on the management request of the Company.

The classitication of payables must be managed as below:

- Trade payables: Payable resulting from trading activitiss such as purchase of goeds. rendering of servics, imports
though consigner;

- Intra-company payables: Payables bstwesn the Company and its dependant units;

- Other payakles: Payables not related to trading activities.

Fer the preparation of financial statements, the payhles must be classified a3 belows:

- Having maturity less than 12 moenths or an normal operating cycls are recorded as short-term payahles.

- Having maturity aver than 12 months or an nermal operating cycle are recorded as long-term payables,

AL the reporting date, the Company revalusies the payables due in foreign currency (execept for advances from
customers; if' it has evidence that the Company will not provide goods or services and the Company will return this
advance to customers In forsign currency, this advance will be trezted as monstary items) at the ssliing prics quoted by
commersial bank where the Company normally transacts with at the reperting date.

10. Loans and finance lease Habilities

Loans in the form of issuance of bond or preference share with specific terms requiring the issuer to repurchase at a
certain tims in the future shall not be presented in this item.

Loans, debts should be monitored in details for each lender, sach contract and sach coilateral. The financial lease
liabilities are stated at present value of minimum lezse pavment or the fair value of the lsese assers.

Far the preparaticn of financial statements, the loans and finance lease liabifities must be classified as below:

- Having maturity l2ss than 12 months or an normal eperating ovels sre recorded as short-term loans.

U5
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At the reporting dete, the Company revaluates the [oans and finance leage Tighilities due in foreign currency at the
selling price queted by commercial bank where the Company nommally transacts with at the reporting cate

11. Borrowings and capitalisation of borrowing costs
Borrowing costs ars racognized as finance expenses, sxcept the bormowing costs dirsctly attcthuting to the acquisition
or work In progress is capitalised, when all the conditions are satisfied in accordance with VAZS 16 "Borrowing costs™.

1Z. Acerned expenses

Pavables for goods or ssrvices from suppliers but not yet paid due to lack of supporting documents and pavables to
employee not vet recorded in sxpsnses to maks sure that actuzal expenses will not cause swaden Increase in cpsrating
costs based on the marching principle. The accruals must be meticulously calenlated and must have approprizte ...[1C
reliabls evidence, When these expanses arise, if there i3 zny difference with the accruals, dccountants EL‘L-]'ll-:f'
reimburse accruals to reflect the difference. i
13. Frovisions

Provwisions shell be recorded when the following conditions are satisfied:
- The compary has carrent debt obligations (legal cbligations or joint obligations) as a result of an event i '
already coonrred; :
- A decrease in the economic benefits that may rezult in the requirement to pay the dett obligation;
- A relizhle estimats of the value of that debr obBgation.
The valus of a provision i3 the most reasonabls estimate of the amount that will be spent to pay the curfny
cobligation at the end of the accounting periad, ;
A pravision for enterpriss restructuring expenses shall be recorded only when the conditions for recognizion of
provisions as prescribed in the Accounting Standards "Provisions, sontingent asssts and contingent liabilities" are met:
Provisions shall be made or reimbursed at the rsporting dats. Provisions made shall be recorded in general and
administrative expenses. Particularly for the werranty provisions for the merchandise, 1t shall be recorded in the szlling
expenszes; the waranty provisions for the coastrustion shall be recorded in the operating cost and reimbursed in other
incomss. -
Only expenses related to the originally established provisions shall be offset by such provisions.
14, Unearned revennes
Unearned revenuves include ineomes received in advance such as: rental prepeyment of customer in one or numerous

griods, interest prepayment of borrower or debt instrument purchase, the differential price on installment payment
c:or:mpandmg to turnover of goods, servicss or discounts to customers in traditional elient program.
15. Equity

a. Coniributed charter capital, share premium, convertible bond options, other owner's capital

Contributed charter capital is recorded in the actual amount of capital sontributed by each mdividual and organisation.
When the investment license defining the charter capitz] of the enterprise is determined in foreign curmency equivalent
to an Vietnam dong amonnt, the determination sontributed capital by tmvestors in foreign currencies is based on the
emaunt of foreign curraney actually contributad.
The reczipt of cepital contribution in assets must reflect the increase in *he owner's investment capital at ths
revaluation price of the assets approved by capital contributors, For mtangible assets such s brands, trademarks, trads
names, exploitation rights, projest development, ete., the Company only recerd an increase in contributed capital if
permitted by relevant laws,
For joint-stock companies contributed charter capital is recorded based cn the actual price of stock issuance, but is
recorded mm detail in bwo separats criteria:
- Centributions charter capitals are recorded according to par value of shares;
- Share premium shall record the difference betwsen the par value and issue price of shares.
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In eddition, share premivm shall record the difference betwsen the par value and issus price of shares when re-izsuing
treasury shares.
Convertible bond options arize when the company issuing a type of bord that can convert into a specifizd number of
sherss stated in the issuance plan. The value of the equity component of convertible bonds is the differsnce between
the 1otal procesds from the issuance of convertible bonds and the valus of the dabt component of convertible bonds, At
the time of itial recognition, the convertible bond options ars recorded separately in the owners' squity. When the
bond matures, this opiion is accounted for as share premium.
Cther owner's capital reflects business capital formed duoe to supplementation from operating results or from danation,
sponsorship, and asset revaluation (according to corrent regulations),
b. Asset revaluation reserve

s et

Acsst revaluetion reserve reflecis diffsrencas due to revalvation of existing assets and sitoation of seftlement of = e]g::;

differsnces at enterprises. Rewvaluated assets are primarily fixed assets, investment propertiss, i soms casss T
possible and necessary to revaluate matsrials, fools. equipmert, finished goods, invertory, worked in process, eto.

Asget revaluation reserve shall be recorded in thiz account in the following cases:
- When there is a decizion of the State:

- When equitizing State-ownsd enterprizes;

- ther cases as prescribed by law,

Asset value shell be re-determined on the basis of price list stipulsted by the State or determined by asset pricing H
eomnittes or professinnal price verificating agency.

e. Foreign exchange difference reserve

e

Forelgn exchange differsnce means differsnces incurred from real exchange or the conversion of the sams amounts of
Toreign currency into accounting currency unit according to differsnt foreign exchangs ratss at the transaction date: and
at the reporting date.

&1l sums of foreign exchange differences are recorded immediately in finance income (if gain) or financs EXpEnses fir
loss) at the time of incurring. The forsigm exchangs rare difference in the period before the operation of enterprises
with ]00% charter capirtal held by the State for mplementing national key projects and works shall be reflected on'the
balance shest and gradually allocared to finance Incoms or financs expenses,

d. Undistributed carnpings
Undistributed earnings is the profit of husiness opsrations afier adding () or subtracting (-} adjustments due to
restraspective accounting for changes in zoccourting policy or restrospestive restatement to correct mmareriality
misstatement in previous year
Profit distributicn on business activities of the Company must comply with the current financial palicy.

Parent companies are entitled to distribute profits to the owners which shall not exceed the undistributed eamings on
congolidatsd finencial statements after eliminating ths impact of profits resulting from gains Tom bargain purchass.
Whers the undistribued eamings on consolidated financial statements is highsr than the undistributsd sarmings on
financiz. statement of the parent compenies and if the profits decided o distribure exceed the undistributed samings on
separate financial statements, the parent companias only maks distribution atter transferring profits from subsidiary
companies o the parsnt compeaniss.

Profit distribution must consider nen-monetary I'ems In undistributad earnings that may affect cash flow end ability to
pay dividends, the Company's profir.
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16. Revenue
a. Revenue from sales of goods

Eevanue fom sales of goods should bs receized when all the following conditions have been satisiied;

- The significant rizks and rewards of ownership of the gaoods heve been tranafered to the buver,

- The Conpany no longer hold the right to manage soads as owners or the richt to contro! goods;

- The ameount of tevenue can be maszsured reliably;

- The 2canemic benefits 2ssociated with the trensaction of zoods sold have flown ar will flow to the Company;

a1

- The costz incurred or to be incurred in respect of the transaction of goods sold can be measured reliablv.

b. Revenue {from rendering of services
Revenue from rendering of services should be recognised when 2!l the follewing conditions have been satisfied:
- The amount of revenne can be measured reliahly:
- [t is probable that the sconomic benefits aszociated with the transaction will flow to the Company;
- The worl completion can be measured reliably at the reporting date: '
- The costs incurred for the transaction and the costs to complete the transaction can be measured reliably.

¢. Finance income
Finance income includes interests, rights, gain on sxchange rate difference. dividends and other income of fimEdee
5kl - o ) . : - - e,
activities, For interest eamned from loans receivable, deferred payvment, installment payment; finance incofme is
recogmized when the receipt i certainly recoverable and the principals are nat classified as overdoe that requires
provisions. Incormme from dividend is recognized when the right 1o receive dividend iz established.

d. Revenues of construction contract

Eevenue fromn construction contracts are recognized in one of the two following cases: :

- The construction contract defines that the contracter shall be emitled to payment basing on the progress: when the
resu’t of construction contract ars estimated reliably, tumaver from the construction contract is recorded proparticnally
to part of {inishied volume which was determined by contractors at the reporting tims: S

- The construction contract defines that the contracter shall be entitled to payment basing on finished vcli:iﬁ&:': when the
result of constructicn contract are estimated relizbly, tumover from the construction contract i recorded propormionally
to part of finished volume which was approved by customer.

When the result of the constuction contract can not be sstirmared relisbly, tumover from the constriction contract
recognized comesponding to the inowrred costs that the reimbursement is relatively certain.

g. Other incomea

Othar income includes incoms from other activitiss: disposal of 2sset; penzlty r=celpt, compsnsation, collection of bad
debt which was written off, unknown peyables, gift in cash or non-cash form, etc.

17. Revenne deductions

Esvenue deduction shall be recordad as follows:
- The decrease adjustment of revenue in the incurring period if revenue deductions incwred in the same period of
consmrption of products, goods and services;
- The decrease adjustment of revenus as follows if revenue deductions incurred in the next pericd of consumption of
products, goods and services:

+ Becord 2 decrease intevenue on the current financial statements if the revenue deduction incurs before repotiing
date;

+ Record a decrease In revenue on the next financial statements if the revenus deduction incurs after reparting dats;
Trade discount 1s the discount for customers purchasing large quantity of goods.
Sales rebate 1s the deduction to the buver due to demanges, degradztion or improper products as prescribed in contract.
Salez retum vaflects tha value af the crodncts sonds thet cicstomsr retirne dia o winlatians of scanamie sontrants

g
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Einh Thanh Import Export Production & Trade Joint Stock Company Consolidated financial statements
3344 Phan Van Tri, Binh Tharh Zstriet, He Chi Minh City For the fiscal vear 2024, ended a3 ac 31/12/2024

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Fear 20024

1%. Costs of gnods sold

Costs of goods sold are cost of goods, products, services, investment properiy, costs of production of construction
prediucts sold 1nthe period and costs relating to the real estate businsss, ste.

The lost value of Inventory is recorded in the casts of goods sold after daducting compensation OT anv).

The cest of direct materials consumed in excess of normal capacity, labor costs, fixed manufacturing overhead costs
net allocated to the valus of inventory, must bs recorded in costs of goods sold (afisr deducting compensation, if any)
aven if coods have not been determined te ke consumed vet.

1%, Finance cxpenses

Finance expenses nclude expenses for financial activities: expenses or losses relating to financial investment
activities; borrowing expensss; incurred expenses for capital contribution to foint ventures and asscociates; losses f"f‘f
securities ransfer, provision for dimunition in value of frading securities; provision for diminution in valug 6F7

invsstment in other entities; realised losses when selbing foreign currency, realised foreign exchange losses, eto

20. Belling expenses and general and administrative expenses =
Selling expenses reflect indirect expenses incurred from selling poods and providing services.

W e

General and administrative sxpenses reflect the general expenses of the company, including: labor cost sacial afd ™

. - 5 —_ - - e N
health nsurancs, unemployment fund, union cost of management smplovee; office and tools expenses, depraciaticon for—
assets used in administration purposes; land rentzl, business Neesnse tax; provisien for bad debts; sxpenses from
exterral services and other sxpenses, ste.

21. Taxation

Current tax expenses are the CIT expenses payvable based on the taxable income and applicable CIT tax rate.
Deferred tax expenses [sihe CIT expenses pavable in the futire resulting from:

- Rzcord of deferred tax lability during the vear;

- Reimburssment of deferred tex assets recorded in previous vears.

22. Consolidated financial statements

Consolidated financial statements consist of the separats financial statement of the parent company (i.z. Binh Thanh
Import Export Production & Trade Joint Stock Company) and financial statersents of subsidiariss for the fiscal wear
2024, ended as at 3171252024,

Apcount balances on the consolidated balance sheet between subsidiaries and the parent company, income and
sxpenses, unrealised profit or losses incurred from the internal transactions ars eliminared.

Meo-controlling interssts are the portion of the interest In the profit or loases, and in the net assets of the sobsidiaries
not held by the parent company and are presented separately on the Cansolidated Incoms Statement and are presentsd
separately from the equity pertion of the parent company's sharehalders in the equity secticn on the Censolidatad
Balance Sheet.
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Einh Thanh Import Export Production & Trade Joint Stock Company
35344 Phan Wan Tri, Bink Thank Dismict Ho Chi Miiah City

Consolidated financial statements

Forthe fiscal year 2024, ended as at 2171272024

1,

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

OTHER RECETVABLES

. Short-term
- Bzleted parties
+ Hoang 4w Development and
Davestment J5C
- Advances
- Deposits, mortgares, collaterals
-+ Cfhers
- Other recsivables
D which:
— Pending tox vefiouds
+ Joint Stock Commercial Bank for
Forefgn Trode of Vietnam - TSN
Branch
+ Budger for the devalopmens of the
Clompiany's profecis
+ thers

b, Lorg-term
- Dreposit, morigages or collatarals
+  Deposit to  ensire  the
iniplemeriaiion of the projest on
nvestiment i
business of infrastructure of Phy Bai
Indusivial Park phare [T and phese
IV - sennnd deposity

— Dihers

- Related parties
Total

BATY DEBTS

- Tatal velue of receivables,
owverdiee dabis or no overdus
daubiful debis,

Total

consrucion  and

Yagr 2024
Unii: VND
Ending falonce Beginning balance
Clorst Provizion Cost Provision
£6,098,347,35% - Ted 405,151,121 -
&7 Q00,000 ST.000,000 -
&F OG0, 000 SE000,000

7,624.414.071 2.038.289.524 -
1,183.614373 110.680.000 -

1103 614 573
3T,2I5.518.015

27,800,956, 47.
3,304,644 190

§,007,687,345

I,873,546,720
1,513 346,720
FEIE 46720

110680 000
161,299 181 507

23.624,808 587
6,006, 856,260

123 861 696,028 -

SE05 818713 =

2,725 348,840
2,725.348,840 -

2,725 348,840

47.911.694.079

1567.130.495,9%a1

Ending holonce

Beginning balance

Recoverable
[ Feb T i g

Cost

Recoverable
LRTOERES

Cost




Binh Thanh Import Export Production & Trade Joiot Stock Company

Consolidated financial statements

3344 Fhan Van Tn, Bmh Theab District, Ho' Chi Minh Ciby For the Tiscal vear 2024, ended as a1 31/1252024
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATERMENTS
Year 2024
. INVENTORIES
Ending halance Beginnipng balancs
Cost Provision Cosi Provision
- Goods n transit 1,946, 380,354 - 202 B00.471 -
- Bawr marerials S10.139.8035,811 - 303802273 408 -
- Tocls and suppliss 54,234 7325 832 - 22162017564 -
- Work in process 665 760,955,233 - 3B1.618.791.532 -
- Binished goods 614.873,950971 - 610,323,881,077 -
- Merehandize 32,516,570 - 16,866,703 -
- Goods on censignment 49,121,522 - 49,121,322 -
Total 1.647.039, 436,155 - 1.364,067,752,065
7. LONG-TERM ASSETS

- Long-term construction in
Drogress

Ty which:
— Fived aesets purchase
= Consiruction in progress
Bindh Owrai witla complex, Thank Da -

rofect in Ward 28, Binh Thowk District

Cilimex s general warekouse
Hung Kharg's fve-star Ratel
Friae Bai fndiestrial Zone
Melaly plany expansion
Themly M wlanr expansion
Fhy Bai frdusrelal sone ‘s wastewater
freaiment fIorary
Fhy Boi indurivial zone's srevational
honses
+ Renoivment
Total

Note:

The praject of Ward 28, Binh Thawh Disirict arose in o
A

Epding belance

Leginming halance

Rec ]

Ot ecoveraiie Cost Reco L-zrﬂble\\_:',
AT IFIES AR IS
:._._,a- .H'

37 530,637,334 36,320,669 30625053 600 20 625 055290

EEGZ 008 364 5802008 364

28328 6458 670 27318 860 880
5.058,038 153 055055152
1,009,985 500 g
1.231,088.007 1,235 58500

8802008 354 E 802 008 5364

I1,833,045236 20823036926

5639,658 (52 ST ERE 52
{,0G8,558.316 !

1,123.857,25) L3RBT

4, 723,303,034 4,735 385638 £, 725,363,038 7, F25, .?fu_,:if.d:-‘.:f
FPL L5 455 394, 443 433 304 443 855 FRLLLTATT
. 9.383.058.653 0,303:639,663
i‘zf 7T FTE 3uf??f.. -
0,925,275 15,555,625,273 24,543,478 34,543,434
{85 202273 LEE0Z 273 P2 TIT 2T SITRTETS
37.330,657.334  36,320.669,024 30,635,053,600 29625065290

CrEVIOuS vearr. With the

exigling docimments provided by the

Compary, we have mo reliable basis to determine whether this profest will continue to be implemented or noi, o we
cannor determing the recoverable amounts of this project:
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Einh Thanh Import Export Produoction & Trade Joint Stock Company
3344 Phan Yan Tri, Binh Thaah Distrie?, Ho Chi Minh City

Consolidated financial statéments
For the fisczl year 2024, ¢ndad 35 a0 31/12/2024

10,

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year 2024

PREFPATD EXPENSES

i Shgri-terin

- Tnsurenze premizm

- Process costs for work in process (orinting, embroidery)
- Software, internet syvatem

- Tools and supplies

- Prepajd factory and office rental fees

- IMaintenance, repair and other zervices

b Lorg-terse

- Toclzs and supplies

- Maintenance, repair and cther services

- Software, intemet system

- Prepaid lend rental

- Land rent prepaymment costs {Deductible premises permit costs)
- Marketing fees

Tuotal

Ending balence

Unit: VND

Beginning br?;.f'an oS

I,737,829,670
620,371,674
264,252,901

465347447
TH,893.603
20,000,000
702,944 045

76,921.977,523
5,318.923.063
1.428,925,964
508,885,381
10,440,281,752
57,743,125,022
1,481,836,741

2,513.403,154
1.657,634,568
164,252,901
66,502, 834
123,647,046

20,000,000 A4
381,365,805 fx
Y [.-_.-,

2,753, 30607 |
820,607 50/
S
10,834,395,.95¢

S,
]
LLY]
Ly
Bl

23115278
K

78,659,807,593

I3l
48,768 960458
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Binh Thanh Import Export Production & Trade Jeint Stocl Company
3244 Fhan Van Tri, Binh Thenk Distret, Ho Chi Minh City

Consolidated financial statzments
For the fizeal year 2024, endad 25 at 3171272024

13.

13.

I

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Fear 2024

TRADE FAYABLES

& Shpri-tern
- Felinax fne
- Tizhou Donghaixiang

Dysing dnd Finishing Co., Iid.

- Wegjeon Co., Lid.

= g Ban Hong Ngy Joint
Stock Canpany

- Hang Kong Mirmwie Trading
Coy, Lid.

- Oithars

8. Leng-terme:
Total

STATUTORY DBRLIGATIONS

@ Payabies
Walus-added rax

+ Paid i cash

+ Deduciible
Import tax
Corporate income tax
Personal izcome tax
Land and honsing tax
Others

b, Beceivahles
Value-added tax
Caorporats income tax
Land and housing tax

The Company's tax settlement will be subject to inspection by tax authoritie
and regulations to many different typss

Ending balapce

Beginning bulance

Liit; VD

Valne Payvablsz amonnis Viglaee Payable qmoinis
241,503,072,856  241,503,072,856  373,181,489.976 373,181,489,976
D0,312 388,442 GR.312 858,442

14982 771681

14 082 771,681

26,787, 182,749

26, 767 T2, 749

106,329, 373,245  106,328,373,243  ]30.705,817.645 30,705,917 648
/3,523,043 708 J3.823,045,708 46207 604, 7R 0,207 604 TRE
13,489,305 151 13,499,305,157 2,123,074,800 21323074600

B
02 768 377 073 92, 768,377,073 Fr.044 721 557 ?T:ﬁﬁ’;‘:‘é I3
| - =

241.,503.072,856  241,503.072,856 373,181,489.976 3?3151748_9 276

3/
Ll i
eeTniie Pavables in year Paid in year Hnding bzlance
balance =

14,353,647,289
TRLIZT 053

FH2 227,053

211,545,880
I2.522.356.827
B37.517.522

2,876,868,857
8.150.254

1.30
1.567,715,383

46,893,608, 447
B.OS5, 806,183
&.055,596,155

3.319.938 434
26, 716:130,71
8065107143
136,525,970
2,852, 119.85%6

e

2857118 858

48,462,325,271
8,071.730.839
8,071,730,839

3,357,548,378
28,738.249,396
§,158,260,483
136,335,970
1,945.901.864
21,704,967
220,110,963
1.704,085,934

in the financial statemsnts is subject to change et the discretion of the tax authority.

ACCRULED EXPENSES

Skort-term
- Infersst expenszes

- Uninwaicsed expenses

Tatal

Ending balanos

3,457,718,729
3,428.105,310
25,613,419

12,784,930, 463
166,392 397
"-:iﬁl 392, FU7
1 ?3,9;5,73’@

10.500:338.148

1.344,564,184

1,870,651,805
21,704 967
1,529,267.417
319,685,421

2. Because ths application of tax lavws
of trarsactions czn be nterpreted in diffsrent wavs, the tax emount gressnted

Beginning balance

447,215,843
344,579,435
102,636,408

447,215,843




Binh Thanh Import Export Production & Trade Joint Stock Company

3344 Phan Van Tri, Binh Thanh Distdict, Ho Chi Minh City

Consolidated financial siatements
For the Sscal veer 2024 ended as a1 317122024

16.

17.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Lt VD

Beginning balance

Year 2024
OTHER PAYABIES
Ending balance

i, Sirori-term 41,999 738,521
- Trade union, 51, HI, UL 1,334.5379.502
- Draposits, mortzages, collaterals 1,508 046232
-Dividends distributed 200,506,925
- Cither pavanles 3B, 366,625,64]

Fa wihich:

Taizhou Donghaixione Dyeing & Finighing Co., Lid 1093, 516,782

- Capital conribwiion - Trueng Thi Vieh Ngoo Ouyp (e

tha capital increase procadure processing stags) 33,400,000,005
TKEA Supply AG 1,520,453.862
Elgze Max Hong Fong Limited LE T

Cthary 2041,028.857

2402128310
2.402.128.510

b Long-term
- Deposits, morigages, collaterals

UNEARNED REVENUE
Ending balance

66,758,565 537
1,483 421,772
5394 469 100
64,681,674,985

S.005 320,634

FAGT 4] 846
FERTEG99, 77

b
21,068,131,855%

-\._'l_

2,089,705,108/
2,089,105,100\ ¢

N s,

s - AT
Beginaing adfanee

& Short-ferim F00.000. 008
- Income received in edvance {office rents) 300000000
b, Long-term -

DEFERRET TAX ASSETS ANI DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES

Ending balance

EBeginning balanee

@ Deferred tax asseis

- Corporate ncome tax rate applicabls for deferred 2094
tax asssis caleulations

- Defierred tax assets arising from deductible -
temporary differences

Deferred tax assets -

. Deferred tax Habilities
- Corporate incoms tax rate apolicable for deferred

tax caleulations 054
- Deferrsd tex labilities arising from taxable

temporary differences 28,253,355

Total deferred tax liabilities 28,253,355

L

8301682 "

e
e

i

K o T -

L
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Einh Thanh Import Export Production & Trade Joint Stock Company

3244 Phar Yan Tri, Binh Theah Disteiet, Ho Chi Minh City

Consolidated financial statements
Forthe fiscal weer 2024, ended 2= at 3 1/12/2024

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year 2024

18.3. Capital fransactions with owners and distribution of dividends, profits

a. Contributed captital
+ Begirning balance
+ Increass in capital during the year
+ Decrease in capital during the year
- Ending balanze

b, Dividends, profit distribution

8.4 Shares

- Authorised shares
- Tszued shares
- Odinary shares
~ Preference shaver
= Treazurv shares
+ Ordinary shares
D which:
Gilimex purchass
Subsidiaries prrchass
+ Preference shares
- Sheres in circulation
+ Ordinayy shaves
+ FPreference shioves

* Pop value of outsianding shares: 15060 VNI / shore

18.5. Finds

- Development and investment funds
- Bonus and welfare funds

- Orher funds belonging to owners' squity

19. OFF-BALANCE SHELT ITEMS

a. Foreign currencies
- LIsD
-EUR

Emir: VND

Current year Previgus vear
LG 008 660,000 FO6L, 000 G0, 060
TO0,000.000,000 G20, 000, 000, 000
318, 500.660,000 10,000,000,000
S00,000,000 -
016, 000,660,000 00000000, 000

316, 500,660,000

Ending balores

ISE 047,500

Beginning balance

101,600,060
101,600,066
I05, 600,066

Z831.5332

2,851,332

08,748,734
08,748, 734

25.505,108,600
45,846,813
143,332,833

Ending balance

70,000,007~
70,0000800%

70,0006

o

Lo6th
196 RIgL 7
\_‘ =

Vi

£

1RG0 4T

=l

oA

68 038816

68,038,816 -

bl

30,522, 785,600

45,846,813
328,000,000

Beginning balonce

T OJEH

1.354.443.59

[,385.776.69

02718

Pli=y | =a

B e O

Wi,



Binh Thanh Import Export Production & Trade Joint Stock Company

3344 Phan Van Tri, Binh Thanh District, Ho Chi Minh City

Consolidated financial statements
For the fiscal vear 2024, encded agat 317122024

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

il

FRa

Faar 20024
Chair: TAND
b, Bud debis written off-
Name Amount (YIND) Written-off date Reason
+Wiet Chuven De Film Producdon Co,,Ltd 2.230,000 2017 Irrecoverable
= Vilizcom Co., Ltd 117 604,000 2017 Irrecoverable
=T Thi Ngaoe Thao 200,000,000 2017 Irescovershls
— Dac Whan Company Limited 396,635,055 2017 Irrecoserable
= GLM Corporation 00,000 2007 Irrecoverable
+ Dat Pho Corzoration 151,200,000 207 Irrecoverable
+ Pha Hai Company Limites 4331087 2017 Irecovarzhle
+ Hozang (= Corporation 44 000,000 2017 Irrecoverzhble
+ Tien Thang [ovestment Company Litriced TEAQ0.000 017 Irrecoverable
+ Xim Lean Commercial Servicz and Construstion =
Co., Ltd 71,148,000 2017 Irecoverable  ——
= Elazsy Tont Stock Company 1,405,354, 260 017 Irrecoverable .,
Total 2,299,619,233 '

oA B R T



Binh Thanh Irmport Export Producton & Trade Joint Stock Company
3344 Phan Ven Tri, Binh Thanh District, Ho Chi Minh City

Consolidated financial statements
For the fiscal vear 2024, ended as a1 31/12:2024

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Feor 2024

VL DNOTES TO CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT

Lhiz: TND
1.  REVENUES FROM SALES AND SERVICES RENDERED
Crurrent year Frevious year
Bevenues from production 628, 184,044,027 821, 741,573,136

Revenues from fndisizial rone aperiEtion 82,294 480,950 T 854491700
+ Revenue from [easig technical infrastrueture £1.442 594 150 14,485, 790,000
+ Revenue from real estate management 850,466,820 18, 705300
+Revenue frem one-time connection - L50,000:000,
Totza] T11,479.404,991 936,395.864:856 ||
I  REVENUE DEDUCTIONS W
Current year Previous yedr=:
- Sales rebate 1,940,763 =
~ Sales returm SB35, 168,835 -
Total S587,102.598 -
3. COSTS OF GOODS SOLD P
Churrent year Previous pear
Costs of goods soid from production 3I3,086,223.846 66,6 ESHM t, 05
- Costs of sales of finished goods merchandise 512,486,194.493 865,426,814 370
- Costs of services rendersd 530,028 453 1241425 714
Costs from industrigl zone operation 51,683,839.943 8,643,801,864
- Costs of leasing tschnical infrastructare SLOTRBLZ 333 8,643,801 864
- Costs of real estate management 566,997,610 ==
Tatal 564,702,063.882 75,312.041,248
4. TINANCE INCOME

= Revenue from sales ¢f finished goods and merchandize

- Revenue from services rendsred

- Interast income

- Incomss from forsign currency sales

- Dividsndz and profit distribution

- Gains from investment in associates disposal
- Realized exchange differsnce gains

- Unrealised exchange differsnce gains

Total

628,185,549.338
000, 394 663

919,219,735,389

2.821,637,747

Current vear

Previous year

3,185 185 405

457,961,029

[

? o)

36027005,

53.100,051,185

70,674,151,730

110,198,775.383

LR TR |



Binh Thach Import Export Prodoction & Trade Joint Stock Company
3344 Phea Wan Trl, Binh Thenh Distict, He Chi Minh City

Consolidated financial statements

For the fizcal veer 2024, ended &5 2t 5171 2.-"262_4“

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Fear 2024

FINANCE EXPENSES

- Interest expenses
- Realissd exchange difference loszes
- Lnrealised exchange difference lozses
- Provisions for held-for-trading securities and financial investments
- Reimbursement of provisions for held-for-trading securitiss and
fnanciz! investments

Toral

OTHER INCOME

- Proceeds from disposals of fixed assets and tools
- Compensation, severance allowancs

- Income from slectricity szles

- Income from recyeling

- Others

Total

OTHER EXPFENSES

- Dispocal of fixed assets and toals

- Fines, penaliizs and tax collaction

- Cost of destroying long-term and damaged inventory
- Expenses for contract vialation, damaged zoods

- Expensss for dizcontinued operation

- rhers

Total

Curreni year Freviony pea
2,135,388, 640 §.415,003,803
37,573,248,753 42 507,051,851
340,976,318 6,041,681.030
6,194,698 300 4443 R19,422

2,680,602 923)

43,556,709,058 62,411,556,157

o

A

Clurvent year Previous J{*:ﬁ* 'q_,_

262,385,454 100,8620153! ot

271,936,386 63,007435"4

5 28,279,830

= 7. JES.%}««L—'
TLL5G,052,106 108 245,013,004
74,590,394,036 105.477,290,582

Current year Previous year

307,237,114 1,07%4.900.280

12,240.657.073

2,883 502,400
4,704,063,.291

575.442.006

122,350,000 !

1,765,809 857
3.846,356,50:

2{,135,853,589

4
7.384,048,:27

SELLING EXPENSES AND GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

. Selling expenses

- Raw materials

- Bxpenses for external services
- Others

Cuerrent year

Lrevicus yeer

5.879.399,563
1,070,504.888
4£,406,495,067

402,399,548

4,768,816,127

95,180,157
2.275.764,316
1,503,871 654

M



Binh Thanh Import Export Production & Trzde Joint Stoek Company

3344 Phan Van Trl, Binh Thanh Diswict, Ho Chi Mich Citr

Consolidated financial statements

For the fiscel year 2024, endec as at 31/12/2024

1

I1.

12,

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Yepr 2024

b. General and adwdinistrative expenses
- Labour costs

- Taols and supplies

- Depreciation and zmartisation

- Taxes, dutiez and faes

- oodwill allocation

- Expenses from external cervices

- Others

PRODUCTION AND OPERATING COSTS

- Raw matenials

- Labour costs

- Depreciation and amortisation

- Expenses from extemal services

- {thers
Total

CURRENT INCOME TAX EXPENSES

- Tax expenses in respeet of the current vear taxable profit
- Adjustment of tax expenses in the previous years to the current year
- Total

DEFERRED TAX EXPENSES

Deferred tax expenses arising from taxable temporary difference

_ Deferred tax expenses arising from reimbursement of deferred tax asssts

Deferred tax income arising from reimbursement of defered tax
liabilities

Tatal
BASIC EARNINGS PER SHARE

Det orofit after tax attributable i ordinary shareholders
B:mus end welfare funds distributed from net profit after tax

Weighted averzge numbsr of ordinary shares during the year
Basm earmings per share

168,978,582.834
77.421,628,356
4.086,965.738
16,451,629.505
3,719.676.673
16,250.520.392
24,033,997,737
27,014,163.433

Current yaar

I155.116,113,077
82.203.835.726
2472.611,181
12,570.814.07]
3:332,518,725
15,247,520.392
L T e

18,701,380,319

Previous year - 173

314,851 768250
177,924 558 932
25,184,699 080

549,036,074 18612+

255,451,051, 477 HH

27.303,705.113, -

275,.827,738,059 227775998 50%,
251.831,108,125 01,236,538,8800 |/
1,048,685,854 352 1,150,804,268,053_2
Curpent vear FPrevious year
23,159,314 833 22,043,174,787
2,428,864 866 131,407,125
25,588,179,719 22,174,581,912
Current year Ffrevigus pear  — -
28053355 (8301.687)
8,501,682 -
- (1,020.378.262)
36,555,037 (1,028.679,944)
Current year Previous pear
26,067,162,087  28.434,692,631
69,628,978 57,863,474
374 419

=



Binh Thanh Import Export Production & Trade Joint Stock Company Consolidated financial statements

3344 Phan Van Tri, Binh Thanh District, Ho Chi Minh City

For the fizcal year 2024, ended &g at 31/12/2054

i3

VIII.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year 2024

DILUTED EARNINGS PER SHARE
Curreat year Previons year

Met profit after tax attributable to ordinary shareholders 26,057,162, 087 2R.454.892.631
Bonus and welfare funds distributed from net profit after tax - -
Number of common shares planned to issus . -

Weightsd average number of ordinary shares during the year 62,628,018 07,863,474

Diluted earnings per share 374 419

XNOTES TO CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT B
Non-monetary transactions affecting consolidated cash flows statement in the future: None S

Cash and cash equivalents held by the Company without use: None Ve

Current year Previpus e, |

Proceeds from borrowings during the fiscal year £

ey

LA
- Proceeds from ordinary contracts 302,057 469,052 271,462, 085832

Payments on principals during the fiseal vear
- Pawinents from ordinary contracis (448, 498,113, 167) (789075004 357

OTHER INFORMATTON
Contingent liabilities, commitments and other financial information: Nons
Hvents after the balance sheet date:

Due to difficulties in production and operation, combine and ths efect of the lawsuit against Amazen, Gilimex was
foreed to make a decision to temporarily narraw the production sczle in the fiscal vear 2024 ending as at December
31, 2024, leading to a reduction in persennel a1 the factory 1o hslp minimize costs incurred during the period,
Related parties

Remuneration of members of the Board of Directors and Menarement in 2024

* Remuneration of Manazement in 2024:

NAME | REMUNERATION
Pham Thi 4ch Meuyet | L106,563,853
I Total | 1,106,963,853

" Remuneration of members of the Board of Directors in 2024:

[ NAME | REMUNERATION |
|Le Hung 260,000,000
Mguven Vier Cuoog 240,000,000
Nauyen Quoc Khank 2£0.000.060 |
Tren Tharh Tung 240,000,000
MNzuyen Huu Phue 240,000,600
| Total 1,320,000,000 |

¥ =
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Binh Thanh Import Export Production & Trade Joint Stack Company
3344 Phen Van Tr, Binh Theoh District, Ho Chi Minh City

Consolidated financial statements
For the fiscal yvear 2024, ended 2 2t 3 1/12/2024

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year 2024

Segment information:

The company dass not prepare ssgment reports beczuse it doss not satizfy ans of the two conditions secording o
business fisld or geographical location &8 preseribed in Circular 20/2006/TT-BTC dated March 20th, Z006 issued by
Ministry of Finance regarding the gnidence on implamentation of 66 Accounting Standards issued under Decisian
No. 12/2005/0D-BTC dated February 15th 2003 issued by Ministry of Finance.

Financial assets and financial lizbilities:

Fair valve of financial asssts end financia! liabilitics are presented as follows:

Book value Fair value
Financial assets Ending balanse Beginning balance Ending balance Soginning balancs
Cash and cask sguivalents W 484,455 567,200 674,503,198 823 284,495 567,200 674,805, 158.823
Trade receivahles TAITTEIZ647  154,732,763.734 74,577.612 547 154,732,762 734 -
Advanees to supplisrs 121,041,6532,828 118,082,850.064 151,041,632,825 118,382,850, 084 %
Other receivables TA1,684.078 167,130,495 951 47,911,694 079 157,138,455, 353
Total TEE025.506.754  1,114,751.312.582 758,026,506,754 1,114&51,3125‘5‘@_ Bl
Financial Habilities
Trade paysbles 241,302 073,856 373,181,485,575 741 302,072,856 73181489 9"-‘%1
Advances from customers 32.736.6598,351 4541].205,514 32.736.6588,351 iL A1LE0ES 1\’\\v
Loans ard finance lease
obligztions 343.45].175,78 ZB89.807.879.914 3453 ,251,175,799 239, 897.219.914
Fayables to employess 22,684.586.57 21,400,857 633 22,684 586,578 21,400, 857,625
Azeried expenses I AT TIE 70 447 215,843 457,718 750 47,215,842
Other payables 44 407,886,631 08, 848,070,957 44 401,886,631 68 848,670,257
Taotal 688.235,138,944 799,187.259,829 688.235.158.944 785.187,259,828

Fair value of the financial assets and Habilities of the Company are reflected at the values which can be converted in -
& CUTTEnt ransaction amaong parties having adequate loo wledge and expecting to be involved i thie transactions.

The {Zornpauv a,pplleﬂ the fi:ﬂlomnﬂ II'luT.hDdE and a,:.ﬂ'm:nptmns Fur ta:r value ammatmn faL va]ua of finzncial nsseL b

51gn1f'1ca*1t di fhrenca bc‘:» rear its fair va[uz and its L‘n::ok A siue at3 ] i1 lﬁ?f-..

The Company's financizl risk management objectives and policies

a Credit rivk

Credit risk is the risk tha counterparty will not mest its chligations under a fnancial instrument or customsr
coniract, lsading to a financial loss.

The Company is exposed to credit risk from its operating activities (primarily for rade receivables) and from it
finanzing activitizs, including deposits with banks, foreien exchange trensactions and ather financial ‘s ruments.

b Trade receivablzs

The Company minimizes crecit rizk by dealing only with the customers that have good credit history, Besides, the
accountants Tollow up the account receivebles regularly 1o expedite the receipt. Trade receivebles of the Company
zre related to various entities and therefore the credit risk exposed from trade receivables is low.

¢. Bank deposits

Iost of the Company's cash In back s in the lares and trusted banks in Vietnam. Credit risk to this balance at the
bark is managed by the treesury department of the Company in acenrdance with Company pelicy. The Company
s not realize any material credit risk to this cash in bank.

L
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Binh Thanh Import Export Production & Trade Joint Stock Company Consolidated foancial statements
334A Phan Van Tri, Bink Thanh District, Ho Chi Minh City Far the fiecal vear 2024, ended 25 at 3141372024

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year 2024

. Ligeeidity risk

The liguidity risk is the risk that the Company will sncounter difficulty in mesting financial obligation due to
shortage of funda.

The Board of Directors is responsible for managing liquidity risk. The most major pavablss ars secured hy depasits,
recelvables end short-term zssets. The Company ¢id not perform a ssnsitive analvsis on lguidity risks because
concentration on Bquid sisks ars Taw.

The Company monitors its liquidity risk by maintain z level of cash and cash squivelents and bank [zans deemed
adscuate by mararement to finance the Company’s operations and 1o mitigate the effests of fuctustions i cash
Ilows,

&. The maturity profile of the Company’s financial liabilities based on contraciual erdiscounied paymenis

Asat December 31, 2024 <1 vear 1-Syears > % vears Total uT
Trade pavakla 241,502,072 856 - = 241,503,072.8561,
Advances from customers 33,736,608,351 " - 32,736,698,35—
Loans ang finsnce leage ESa—
ablizetions TA,500.000,000 Z65051,175.799 - 345,451,175.79%
Payables 1o emplovees 22.684,596,57% = - 3,684,586.574

\oorned expenses 3,457,718, 720 - - 1457718729

Other payables 41,599,738 321 2402128310 3 44.401,886,621

Total 418,881,834.835 259,353,304,109 - 688,235138.044

The Company believes that the concentration on liquidity risk of lcan payment is low. The Company is able 1o pay

1ts debits to due from cash flow from operating activities and proceeds from the financial assers to matrity,
I Marker risk
Iarket rigk is the risk that the fair value of fiture cazh flows of a financial instrument will Puctuate becauss 5F

changes in market prices. Market prices comprise four types of risk: intersst rate tisk. currency risk sommadity
price risk end other prics risk,

The sensitivity znalyses have been preparsd on the basis that the amount of nst debt. the ratio of Bxed ta floating
interest rates of the debt and the proportion of financial instruments in forsign currencies ars all constant.

&. Stock price rivk

The Company’s listed and urnlisted zquity sscurities are susceptible to markef price risk arising from unzertainty
abont future values of the investment securities. The Group manages equity price risk by placing a limit on equiny

invesiments, The Group’s Board of Directors reviews znd approves all equity investment decisicns, The Company
evaluates that the share price risk is low.

L Foreiga currency risk

Forsign currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash tiows of & financial instrument will Juctuate
because of changes in foreign sxchange rates.

o ARG st )



Binh Thanh Import Expert Production & Trade Joint Stock Company Consolidated financial statements
3344 Paan Van Tri, Binh Thanh District, Ho Chi Minh Citv For the fiscel vear 2034, ended asar 31/12/2024

3 NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

i Year 2024

J- futerest rate risk

- Intsrest rate sk is the risk that the fair valus or funwre cash (lows of 2 fnancial instrument will Fuchisrs bBecaiss of
changes in markst interest rates.
k. Foreign currency sepsitivily

The Company evaluates exchangs rete differsncess according to the guldances in Circuler Moo 2002004/ TT-BTC
dated December 22nd 2014. At the end of the fscal year, the exchange rete used to evaluate the period-end
exchange rate difference of currency sccounts is the actusl exchangs rate of the commercial banks where the
Company opens accounts and carry out transactions: therefare, the Company does not caloulats farsisn currency

i Golng-concern assumption o

In 20324, no events had been caussd to make serious doubts abowr the going concem ability and the Company~does
notintend and are forced to stop working, or significantly narrowed scale of operation. Therefore, the consalidatad:

finzncial statemesnts are prepared om the going-concem basis.

E. Comparative information:

o
Comparative data are deta on the Censolidatsd Financial Statements Tor the fseal vedr ended December lfﬁﬁlj
anditzd by Southern Auditing and Accounting Financial Consulting Services Company Limited {AASCS).

y

Frepared, Mavch 24, 2023
Preparer Chief Actouniant ; Ch_a]rman
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